

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT

2018 Q1-Q4

Data analysis for the Ohio Balance of State Continuum of Care's 2018 Performance Management Plan

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents

Executive Summary

Emergency Shelters

Transitional Housing

Permanent Supportive Housing

Rapid Rehousing

Homelessness Prevention

Safe Haven

Street Outreach

System Level Objectives

Data Sources

Contact Information

This report was created by the COHHIO HMIS team using Ohio Balance of State Continuum of Care (BoSCoC) HMIS data. It is built according to the project and system performance goals set by the Ohio BoSCoC Board in the Performance Management Plan, with direction from the Ohio BoSCoC Performance and Outcomes Committee.

All HMIS-participating projects in the Ohio BoSCoC are included in this report. Where applicable, measures are now (as of 2018) counting households instead of individual participants except where otherwise stated. A household is defined as any group of 1 or more clients who present together for homeless services. (A shelter that served 3 households of 1 and 3 households of 3 would be considered to have served 6 households and 12 individuals.)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Executive Summary

In 2018 the Ohio Balance of State Continuum of Care (BoSCoC) Performance and Outcomes Committee changed the way the CoC calculates many of the CoC goals laid out in the Performance Management Plan. The main change was to look at and count outcomes for households instead of individuals. This change caused many projects to miss the goals. For example, last year, a successful exit to permanent housing for a large household would count as a successful exit for each person in the household, whereas this year with the revision to counting households, that exit to permanent housing was only counted once.

On each of the project type summary pages, you will notice "up" and "down" arrows to indicate whether the reporting period's numbers were greater than or less than last year's numbers. If the arrow is green (regardless of its direction), it means the outcome has improved over the last reporting period's numbers, and if it is red, it means the outcome is heading in the wrong direction. Goals that cannot be compared to last year's numbers because of the changes to how they are calculated will not have an arrow at all.

In 2018 there was a noticeable increase across all project types for households returning to homelessness after a permanent exit from any project. The largest increase in Recurrence lies with the Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) and Rapid Re-Housing (RRH) projects, in both cases, the 6-month Recurrence rate almost doubled as compared to last year. More analysis is needed to determine the cause of the significant increase and whether it reflects concerns or a lowering of barriers to entry and/or more intentional targeting of resources to households with past experiences of homelessness.

Rapid Re-housing projects had a little more unreliable Move-In Date data over last year, but despite that, more projects achieved the goal for Rapid Placement into Housing

A lot of differences over last year can be attributed to counting households instead of individuals this year.

The Ohio BoSCoC met most of the goals for the system-level performance measures except for the measures focused on decreasing homelessness among Veterans and chronically homeless. The 2018 Point-in-Time Count data showed a 1.25% increase in Veteran homelessness over the previous year, and a 9% increase in chronic homelessness. The CoC will continue to analyze these numbers and to work to implement strategies that will help drive those numbers back down.

Although the Ohio BoSCoC met the other system-level performance goals, the CoC did not perform as well as the previous year. The CoC will continue to monitor these measures closely.

EMERGENCY SHELTERS

Emergency Shelters

INDICATOR	GOAL	ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
Length of Stay	Emergency Shelter (ES) projects will have a household average length of stay of no more than 40 days	27 days ▼
	ES projects will have a household median length of stay of no more than 40 days	16 days ▼
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 40% of households in ES projects will move into permanent housing at exit	60.6% ▼
Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	At least 50% of households in ES projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	50.5%
Health Insurance at Exit	At least 75% of households in ES projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	81%
Income Growth	At least 18% of households in ES projects will gain or increase employment or non-employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	12.7%▼
Returns to	ES projects will have no more than 15% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	11.5% ▲
Homelessness	ES projects will have no more than 20% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH or Outreach within <i>two</i> years of exit	24.7% ▲

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

Exits to Permanent Ho	Households	Permanent	Destinations
Provider	Exiting (All Destinations)	# of Exits	% of Exits
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter -	· ·		
ESap(222)	70	34	48.6%
Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523)	22	6	27.3%
Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap(191)	147	43	29.3%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ESap(249)	129	57	44.2%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap (181)	163	139	85.3%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720)	92	47	51.1%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232)	158	67	42.4%
Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268)	391	371	94.9%
Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap(217)	124	70	56.5%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325)	259	201	77.6%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021)	29	9	31%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288)	165	130	78.8%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher(728)	14	11	78.6%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293)	342	277	81%
Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190)	153	77	50.3%
Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83)	70	40	57.1%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012)	53	51	96.2%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141)	10	9	90%
Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261)	26	19	73.1%
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713)	44	31	70.5%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116)	123	68	55.3%
Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717)	41	30	73.2%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136)	265	186	70.2%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap (1850)	3	2	66.7%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260)	14	13	92.9%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25)	264	70	26.5%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704)	67	35	52.2%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22)	40	36	90%
Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731)	23	14	60.9%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221)	43	23	53.5%
Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241)	95	49	51.6%
Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202)	42	6	14.3%
Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter -			
ESap(233)	9	6	66.7%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305)	245	60	24.5%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)	28	18	64.3%
Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)	374	298	79.7%
Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)	280	121	43.2%
Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217)	44	5	11.4%
Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)	25	19	76%
Lorain - Catholic Charities Corporation - St. Elizabeth Center - ES(1784)	189	57	30.2%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

	Households	Permanent	Destinations
Provider	Exiting (All Destinations)	# of Exits	% of Exits
Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522)	7	4	57.1%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES(256)	282	111	39.4%
Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap(1026)	13	8	61.5%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Family Facility - ESap(395)	159	109	68.6%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(203)	137	88	64.2%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap(64)	169	129	76.3%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap(201)	182	104	57.1%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET(748)	30	21	70%
Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES (240)	73	30	41.1%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services - ESap Overflow(153)	9	1	11.1%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap (152)	119	64	53.8%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap(1564)	66	36	54.5%
Richland - Harmony House - ES(119)	433	229	52.9%
Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap(755)	42	14	33.3%
Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES(1060)	43	16	37.2%
Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap(175)	72	56	77.8%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap(199)	260	215	82.7%
Shelby - Bridges CAP - Shelby Positive Alternatives to Homelessness - ESap (1800)	12	8	66.7%
Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap(252)	261	140	53.6%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap (341)	227	111	48.9%
Vinton Sojourners Care Network - RHY BCPesap(1375)	12	9	75%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap(224)	40	9	22.5%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ES Overflow(1789)	41	11	26.8%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES(386)	106	91	85.8%
Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap(226)	301	117	38.9%
Subtotals: (counts each household once even if multiple exits)	7,403	4,483	60.6%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter - ESap(22) 98 1 15% 5.1%	Oani of increase incom	Gaill Of Iliciease Ilicollie				
ESap(222)	Provider	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data	
Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523) 27 0 0% 11.1% Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap(191) 160 42 26.3% 0% 0% Belmont - Salvation Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ESap(249) 136 23 16.9% 0% Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap (181) 188 16 8.5% 0% 0% Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720) 120 17 14.2% 0% Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232) 209 42 20.1% 0% 20.1% 0	Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter - ESap(222)	98	1	1%	5.1%	
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ESap(249) Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap (181) Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720) Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720) Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268) Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268) Soff Side	Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523)	27	0			
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ESap(249) 136 23 16.9% 0% Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap (181) 188 16 8.5% 0% 0% Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720) 120 17 14.2% 0% 0% Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232) 209 42 20.1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	, , , ,	160	42			
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap (18 18 16 8.5% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%						
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720) 120 17 14.2% 0% Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232) 209 42 20,1% 0% Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268) 535 81 15.1% 02% Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap(217) 146 42 28.8% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325) 401 70 17.5% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(235) 401 70 17.5% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) 195 24 12.3% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) 195 24 12.3% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) 195 24 12.3% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) 16 3 18.8% 0% Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293) 411 49 11.9% 0% Clinton - Clinton County Services - James Saul's - ESap(293) 411 49 11.9% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana Multi- C Hednall Home - ESap(1012) 60 5 8.3% 0% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana Hult - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 1.47% 4.1%	Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap	188	16	8.5%	0%	
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232) 209 42 20.1% 0% Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268) 535 81 16.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2						
Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268)						
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325)		535	81	15.1%	0.2%	
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325) Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021) 41 0 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293) 411 49 11.9% Clermont - Clermont County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190) Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190) Clolumbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83) Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) Belaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap(1850) Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260) Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(21) Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(233) Page - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(233) Pafferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) Fairfield - LSC of Fairfield County - Fourches - Esap(210) Base - Wall - Hand - Hand - Wall -		146	42	28.8%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021) 41 0 0% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) 195 24 12.3% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) 16 3 18.8% 0% Clemont - Clemont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293) 411 49 11.9% 0% Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190) 189 1 0.5% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83) 75 11 14.7% 4.1% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) 60 5 8.3% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 9.1% 0% Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - Esap(261) 30 9 30% 0% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(171) 48 15 31.3% 4.7% Erie - VOA of Ohio a		401	70	17.5%	0%	
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288) 195 24 12.3% 0% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher(728) 16 3 18.8% 0% Clermont County Community Services - Services - James Saul's - ESap(293) 411 49 11.9% 0% Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190) 189 1 0.5% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83) 75 11 14.7% 4.1% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) 60 5 8.3% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 9.1% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 9.1% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 9.1% 0% Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% Deflamare - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 48 15 31.3% 4.3 12.5% 0%		41	0	0%	0%	
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293) 411 49 11.9% 0% Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190) 189 1 0.5% 0% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83) 75 11 14.7% 4.1% 0% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) 60 5 8.3% 0% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 9.1% 0% 0% Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261) 30 9 30% 0% 09 Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% 09 Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% 09 Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% 15.3% 11.3%		195	24	12.3%	0%	
Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190) 189 1 0.5% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83) 75 11 14.7% 4.1% 4.1% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) 60 5 8.3% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 9.1% 0% Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261) 30 9 30% 0% Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 48 15 31.3% 4.7% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) 343 43 12.5% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap (1850) 3 1 33.3% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Esap (25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Greene - IHN of Greene County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% Greene - IHN of Greene County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241) 104 19 18.3% 0% Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% 2.94% 194 195 195 195 195 195 195 195 195 195 195		16	3	18.8%	0%	
Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83) 75 11 14.7% 4.1% Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) 60 5 8.3% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 9.1% 0% Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261) 30 9 30% 0% Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 48 15 31.3% 4.7% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) 343 43 12.5% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap 3 1 33.3% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(280) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fai	Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293)	411	49	11.9%	0%	
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) 60 5 8.3% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 9.1% 0% Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261) 30 9 30% 0% Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% Deflance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 48 15 31.3% 4.7% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) 343 43 12.5% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap 3 1 33.3% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHY bo Day - ES - VET(704) 81 11 13.6% 1.4%		189	1	0.5%	0%	
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012) 60 5 8.3% 0% Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 9.1% 0% Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261) 30 9 30% 0% Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% Deflance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 48 15 31.3% 4.7% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) 343 43 12.5% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap 3 1 33.3% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHY bo Day - ES - VET(704) 81 11 13.6% 1.4%		75	11	14.7%	4.1%	
Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141) 11 1 9.1% 0% Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261) 30 9 30% 0% Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 48 15 31.3% 4.7% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) 343 43 12.5% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap (1850) 3 1 33.3% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap (280) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) 81 11 13.6% 1.4% Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% <		60	5	8.3%	0%	
Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261) 30 9 30% 0% Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 48 15 31.3% 4.7% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) 343 43 12.5% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap 3 1 33.3% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) 81 11 13.6% 1.4% Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731) 28 3 10.7% 7.1% Greene - Miami Val	·		1			
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713) 52 8 15.4% 0% Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9% Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717) 48 15 31.3% 4.7% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) 343 43 12.5% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap (1850) 3 1 33.3% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) 81 11 13.8% 1.4% Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731) 28 3 10.7% 7.1% Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) 58<	, ,		9			
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116) 150 23 15.3% 11.9%	1 , ,		8			
Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717)						
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136) 343 43 12.5% 0% Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap (1850) 3 1 33.3% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) 81 11 13.6% 1.4% Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731) 28 3 10.7% 7.1% Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(1202) 58 5 8.6% 22.4% Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(323) 9 0 0% 0% Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) <td< td=""><td></td><td>48</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>		48				
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap (1850) 3 1 33.3% 0% Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) 81 11 13.6% 1.4% Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731) 28 3 10.7% 7.1% Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(1202) 45 13 28.9% 0% Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) 58 5 8.6% 22.4% Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) 9 0 0% 0% Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) 30<						
ESap(260) 18 2 11.1% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25) 349 41 11.7% 0% Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) 81 11 13.6% 1.4% Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731) 28 3 10.7% 7.1% Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241) 104 19 18.3% 0% Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) 58 5 8.6% 22.4% Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) 9 0 0% 0% Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) 30 4 13.3% 0% Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) 463 37 8% 0%						
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704) Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22) Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731) Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241) Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 30 6 20 11 13.6% 1.4% 28.3 10.7% 7.1% 28.3 10.7% 7.1% 28.3 10.7% 7.1% 28.3 10.7% 7.1% 28.9% 0% 28.99 0.0% 28.99 0.0% 28.99 0.0% 28.99 0.0% 28.99 0.0% 28.99 0.0%	Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260)	18	2	11.1%	0%	
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22) 43 13 30.2% 0% Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731) 28 3 10.7% 7.1% Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241) 104 19 18.3% 0% Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) 58 5 8.6% 22.4% Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) 9 0 0% 0% Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) 30 4 13.3% 0% Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) 463 37 8% 0% Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188) 335 32 9.6% 0% Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) 45 0 0% 43.2% Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 30 6 20% 0% <td>Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25)</td> <td>349</td> <td>41</td> <td>11.7%</td> <td>0%</td>	Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25)	349	41	11.7%	0%	
Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731) 28 3 10.7% 7.1% Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241) 104 19 18.3% 0% Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) 58 5 8.6% 22.4% Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) 9 0 0% 0% Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) 30 4 13.3% 0% Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) 463 37 8% 0% Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188) 335 32 9.6% 0% Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) 45 0 0% 43.2% Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 30 6 20% 0%	Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704)	81	11	13.6%	1.4%	
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241) 104 19 18.3% 0% Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) 58 5 8.6% 22.4% Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) 9 0 0% 0% Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) 30 4 13.3% 0% Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) 463 37 8% 0% Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188) 335 32 9.6% 0% Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) 45 0 0% 43.2% Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 30 6 20% 0%	Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22)	43	13	30.2%	0%	
ESap(221) 45 13 28.9% 0% Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241) 104 19 18.3% 0% Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) 58 5 8.6% 22.4% Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) 9 0 0% 0% Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) 30 4 13.3% 0% Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) 463 37 8% 0% Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188) 335 32 9.6% 0% Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) 45 0 0% 43.2% Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 30 6 20% 0%	Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731)	28	3	10.7%	7.1%	
Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202) Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188) Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 58 5 8.6% 22.4% 22.4% 46 30 6 0 0 0 0 43.2%		45	13	28.9%	0%	
Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233) Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188) Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241)	104	19	18.3%	0%	
ESap(233) 9 0 0% 0% Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305) 273 11 4% 2.8% Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310) 30 4 13.3% 0% Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209) 463 37 8% 0% Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188) 335 32 9.6% 0% Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) 45 0 0% 43.2% Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 30 6 20% 0%	Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202)	58	5	8.6%	22.4%	
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)30413.3%0%Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)463378%0%Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)335329.6%0%Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217)4500%43.2%Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)30620%0%	Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233)	9	0	0%	0%	
Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)463378%0%Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)335329.6%0%Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217)4500%43.2%Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)30620%0%	Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305)	273	11	4%	2.8%	
Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188) Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 335 32 9.6% 03 43.2% 43.2% 20% 0%	Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)	30	4	13.3%	0%	
Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217) Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 30 6 20% 0% 43.2%	Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)	463	37	8%	0%	
Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025) 30 6 20 % 0%	Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)	335	32	9.6%	0%	
	Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217)	45	0	0%	43.2%	
Lorain - Catholic Charities Corporation - St. Elizabeth Center - ES(1784) 854 7 0.8% 2.2%	Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)	30	6	20%	0%	
,	Lorain - Catholic Charities Corporation - St. Elizabeth Center - ES(1784)	854	7	0.8%	2.2%	
Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522) 8 3 37.5% 0%	Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522)	8	3	37.5%	0%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

	Program	Increased	٥,	Missing
Provider	Stays	Income	%	Data
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES(256)	367	15	4.1%	0.3%
Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap(1026)	15	4	26.7%	0%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Family Facility - ESap(395)	194	42	21.6%	0%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(203)	188	37	19.7%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap(64)	190	90	47.4%	0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap(201)	214	15	7%	0.0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET(748)	44	9	20.5%	7.3%
Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES (240)	78	14	17.9%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services - ESap Overflow(153)	11	1	9.1%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap (152)	132	29	22%	0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap(1564)	91	18	19.8%	0%
Richland - Harmony House - ES(119)	487	89	18.3%	0%
Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap(755)	60	2	3.3%	40.0%
Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES(1060)	64	7	10.9%	8.5%
Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap(175)	87	28	32.2%	0%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap(199)	286	22	7.7%	0%
Shelby - Bridges CAP - Shelby Positive Alternatives to Homelessness - ESap (1800)	17	4	23.5%	0%
Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap(252)	315	10	3.2%	0%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap (341)	321	35	10.9%	18.2%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap(224)	42	8	19%	0%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ES Overflow(1789)	42	3	7.1%	4.9%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES(386)	135	25	18.5%	0%
Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap(226)	367	59	16.1%	1.9%
Subtotals:	10,164	1,295	12.7%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

Non-Cash Benefits				
Provider	Household s Exiting	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter - ESap(222)	69	8	11.6%	1.4%
Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523)	22	10	45.5%	13.6%
Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap(191)	147	80	54.4%	0%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ESap(249)	129	60	46.5%	0%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap (181)	163	114	69.9%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720)	92	52	56.5%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232)	158	62	39.2%	0%
Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268)	391	120	30.7%	0%
Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap(217)	124	65	52.4%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325)	259	141	54.4%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021)	29	9	31%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288)	165	114	69.1%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher(728)	14	9	64.3%	0%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293)	342	111	32.5%	0%
Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190)	153	111	72.5%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83)	70	49	70%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012)	53	36	67.9%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141)	10	7	70%	0%
Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261)	26	21	80.8%	0%
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713)	44	13	29.5%	0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116)	123	67	54.5%	0%
Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717)	41	24	58.5%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136)	265	122	46%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap (1850)	3	2	66.7%	0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260)	14	13	92.9%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25)	264	141	53.4%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704)	67	24	35.8%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22)	40	36	90%	0%
Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731)	23	15	65.2%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221)	43	41	95.3%	0%
Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241)	95	64	67.4%	0%
Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202)	42	31	73.8%	2.4%
Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(233)	9	8	88.9%	0%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305)	245	153	62.4%	0.4%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)	28	25	89.3%	0%
Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)	374	159	42.5%	0%
Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)	280	131	46.8%	0%
Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217)	44	10	22.7%	43.2%
Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)	25	11	44%	0%
Lorain - Catholic Charities Corporation - St. Elizabeth Center - ES(1784)	189	68	36%	0.5%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

	Household	Non-Cash Benefits at		Missing
Provider	s Exiting	Exit	Percentage	Data
Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES(256)	282	129	45.7%	0.4%
Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap(1026)	13	8	61.5%	0%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Family Facility - ESap(395)	159	114	71.7%	0%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(203)	137	71	51.8%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap(64)	169	63	37.3%	0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap(201)	181	97	53.6%	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET(748)	30	13	43.3%	0%
Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES (240)	73	39	53.4%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services - ESap Overflow(153)	9	5	55.6%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap (152)	119	67	56.3%	0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap(1564)	66	38	57.6%	0%
Richland - Harmony House - ES(119)	433	182	42%	0%
Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap(755)	41	17	41.5%	2.4%
Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES(1060)	43	30	69.8%	11.6%
Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap(175)	72	37	51.4%	0%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap(199)	260	160	61.5%	0%
Shelby - Bridges CAP - Shelby Positive Alternatives to Homelessness - ESap (1800)	12	8	66.7%	0%
Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap(252)	261	124	47.5%	0%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap (341)	226	111	49.1%	0%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap(224)	40	31	77.5%	0%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ES Overflow(1789)	41	9	22%	0%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES(386)	106	25	23.6%	0%
Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap(226)	301	147	48.8%	0%
Subtotals: (counts each household once even if multiple exits)	7,387	3,727	50.5%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

nearth insurance at	EXIL			
Provider	Household s Exiting	Health Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter -				
ESap(222)	69	29	42%	1.4%
Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523)	22	18	81.8%	13.6%
Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap(191)	147	120	81.6%	0%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ESap(249)	129	105	81.4%	0%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap (181)	163	142	87.1%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720)	92	80	87%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232)	158	151	95.6%	0%
Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268)	391	312	79.8%	0%
Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap(217)	124	101	81.5%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325)	259	217	83.8%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021)	29	25	86.2%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288)	165	154	93.3%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher(728)	14	12	85.7%	0%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293)	342	261	76.3%	0%
Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190)	153	144	94.1%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83)	70	60	85.7%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012)	53	52	98.1%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141)	10	8	80%	0%
Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261)	26	23	88.5%	0%
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713)	44	31	70.5%	0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116)	123	104	84.6%	0%
Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717)	41	36	87.8%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136)	265	208	78.5%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap (1850)	3	2	66.7%	0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(260)	14	14	100%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25)	264	226	85.6%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704)	67	67	100%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22)	40	34	85%	0%
Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731)	23	20	87%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(221)	43	43	100%	0%
Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241)	95	80	84.2%	0%
Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202)	42	38	90.5%	0%
Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter -				
ESap(233)	9	9	100%	0%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305)	245	201	82%	1.6%
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)	28	25	89.3%	0%
Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)	374	273	73%	0%
Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)	280	229	81.8%	0%
Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217)	44	17	38.6%	43.2%
Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)	25	18	72%	0%
Lorain - Catholic Charities Corporation - St. Elizabeth Center - ES(1784)	189	154	81.5%	0.5%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

	Household	Health Insurance		Missing
Provider	s Exiting	at Exit	Percentage	Data
Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES(256)	282	218	77.3%	0.4%
Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap(1026)	13	11	84.6%	0%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Family Facility - ESap(395)	159	147	92.5%	0%
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(203)	137	113	82.5%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap(64)	169	100	59.2%	0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap(201)	181	146	80.7%	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET(748)	30	30	100%	0%
Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES (240)	73	54	74%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services - ESap Overflow(153)	9	8	88.9%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap (152)	119	100	84%	0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap(1564)	66	57	86.4%	0%
Richland - Harmony House - ES(119)	433	323	74.6%	0%
Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap(755)	41	30	73.2%	2.4%
Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES(1060)	43	35	81.4%	14%
Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap(175)	72	54	75%	0%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap(199)	260	221	85%	0%
Shelby - Bridges CAP - Shelby Positive Alternatives to Homelessness - ESap (1800)	12	9	75%	0%
Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap(252)	261	217	83.1%	0%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap (341)	226	189	83.6%	0%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap(224)	40	36	90%	0%
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ES Overflow(1789)	41	29	70.7%	0%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES(386)	106	83	78.3%	0%
Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap(226)	301	238	79.1%	0%
Subtotals:	7,387	6,000	81.2%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Average Length of Stay

Average Length of S	olay	
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - Adams County Shelter - ESap(222	21.44	21
Allen - Family Promise of Lima-Allen County - ESap(523)	34	29.5
Allen - Lima Samaritan House - ESap(191)	20.3	13
Ashtabula - Ashtabula Homeless Shelter - Samaritan House - ESap(249)	28.23	12
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - Family Homeless Shelter - ESap(181)	29.95	20
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - ESap(720)	56.23	54
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - ESap(232)	55.47	45
Butler - Serve City - Chosen - ES(268)	27.57	14
Champaign - Caring Kitchen - ESap(217)	30.68	20
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House - ESap(325)	26.11	13
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Hartley House Overflow - ES - Voucher(1021)	5.22	2
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place - ESap(288)	23.99	12
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Norm's Place Overflow - ES - Voucher(728)	44.5	33
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - James Saul's - ESap(293)	22.05	16
Clinton - Clinton County Services - Clinton Co Homeless Shelter - ESap(190)	23.6	14
Columbiana - Columbiana County Community Action Agency - ES(83)	29.96	27
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Kendall Home - ESap(1012)	32.22	33
Columbiana - Columbiana MHC - Hand in Hand Outreach House - ES(1141)	30.2	26.5
Coshocton - KnoHoCo Ashland CAC - ESap(261)	62.27	62
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - ESap(713)	24.52	18.5
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - The PATH Center - ESap(116)	29.37	27
Delaware - Family Promise of Delaware County - IHN - ESap(717)	39.96	42
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads - ESap(136)	18.32	10
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Family Emergency Shelter - ESap(1850	33.33	37
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Lancaster Fairfield CAA Family Shelter - ESap(26	112.79	71
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Faith Mission - ESap(25)	26.94	15
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - HCHV 90 Day - ES - VET(704)	52.61	49
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Brick House - ESap(22)	38.23	30.5
Greene - IHN of Greene County - Churches - ESap(731)	64.35	68
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Emergency Housing - ESap(2	35.21	36
Highland - Highland County Homeless Shelter - ESap(241)	25.32	15
Hocking - Hocking Hills Inspire Shelter - ESap(1202)	28.62	18
Huron - CAC of Erie, Huron & Richland Counties - Norwalk Homeless Shelter - ESap(71	61
Jefferson - Urban Mission Dormitory - ESap(1305)	21.7	13
Jefferson - Urban Mission Ministries - Hutton House - ES(310)	45.04	37.5
Lake - Ecumenical Shelter Network - Project Hope for the Homeless - ES(209)	28.41	15
Licking - Salvation Army Licking County - ESap(188)	24.72	12
Licking - St. Vincent de Paul - St. Vincent Haven - ES(1217)	26.11	14
Logan - Churches - Logan County Homeless Shelter - ES(1025)	58.08	50
Lorain - Catholic Charities Corporation - St. Elizabeth Center - ES(1784)	20.68	7
Lorain - Family Promise of Lorain County - IHN - ES(522)	62	48
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - Haven Center - ES(256)	35.5	22
Madison - Bridges CAP - Homeless Assistance Grant - ESap(1026)	34.46	35
	19.02	12.5
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(395)	15.96	8
Marion - Marion Shelter Program - Men's Facility - ESap(203)		
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Buckeye House - ESap(64)	22.16	17

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Average Length of Stay

Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - ESap(201)	22.39	8.5
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - VA HCHV 90 day - ES - VET(748)	64.36	65
Pike - Pike County Outreach Council of Churches - Bridgehaven Shelter - ES(240)	18.25	15
Portage - Family and Community Services - Housing & Emergency Support Services	5.7	6
Portage - Family and Community Services - Miller Community House - ESap(152)	39.83	35
Preble - Home is the Foundation - ESap(1564)	31.74	15
Richland - Harmony House - ES(119)	24.44	18
Ross - Ross County CAC - Men's Shelter - ESap(755)	31.96	19
Ross - Seeds of Hope - Jackie's House - ES(1060)	34.46	20.5
Sandusky - Liberty Center of Sandusky County - Liberty Center - ESap(175)	32.88	29
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - ESap(199)	20.95	22
Shelby - Bridges CAP - Shelby Positive Alternatives to Homelessness - ESap(1800)	30.38	28
Trumbull - Urban League - Amos Christy House - ESap(252)	22.06	16
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - Tuscarawas County Shelter - ESap(341)	30	16
Vinton Sojourners Care Network - RHY BCPesap(1375)	5	3
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ESap(224)	38.13	36.5
Warren - IHN of Warren County - ES Overflow(1789)	25.69	14
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Bernies Place - ES(386)	33.55	21
Wayne - Salvation Army Wooster - Salvation Army Shelter - ESap(226)	22.41	11
Overall Average and Median:	27.04	16

TRANSITIONAL HOUSING

Transitional Housing

INDICATOR	GOAL	ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
Length of Stay	Transitional Housing (TH) projects will have a household average length of stay of no more than 240 days	154 days ▼
	TH projects will have a household median length of stay of no more than 240 days	127 days ▼
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 83% of households in TH projects will move into permanent housing at exit	82%▼
Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	At least 85% of adult households in TH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	70.6%
Health Insurance at Exit	At least 85% of adult households in TH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	93.5%
Income Growth	At least 28% of adult households in TH projects will gain or increase employment or non-employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	22.5%▼
Returns to Homelessness	TH projects will have no more than 7% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	5.3%▼
	TH projects will have no more than 12% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH or Outreach within two years of exit	11.8%▼

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

	Households Permane		ent Destinations	
Provider	Exiting (All Destinations)			
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH(863)	12	12	% of Exits 100%	
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH(543)	31	25	80.6%	
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH(85)	1	1	100%	
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program			10070	
GPD - TH - VET(751)	19	14	73.7%	
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH (134)	75	64	85.3%	
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - ADAMH Housing Program - TH(1758)	23	14	60.9%	
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET(776)	28	19	67.9%	
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Harding Place Fransitional Housing - TH(157)	37	27	73%	
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - TH(551)	18	16	88.9%	
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH (446)	15	11	73.3%	
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap 122)	17	12	70.6%	
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - THap(138)	27	27	100%	
icking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH(251)	36	28	77.8%	
icking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET(749)	6	3	50%	
orain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH(1229)	55	39	70.9%	
orain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH(124)	15	12	80%	
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH(299)	6	2	33.3%	
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - OV(131)	12	10	83.3%	
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH(127)	19	16	84.2%	
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project TH - VET(550)	28	20	71.4%	
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH(531)	7	7	100%	
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH(91)	14	11	78.6%	
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH(1595)	5			
Sandusky - GLCAP Homenet - TH(14)	29	27	93.1%	
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH(1017)	46	38	82.6%	
/inton - Sojourners Care Network - TH(857)	13	12	92.3%	
Varren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap(56)	81	80	98.8%	
zFayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH(24)	7	7	100%	
Subtotals	678	557	82.2%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Oam of increase in			1		
Provider	Households	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH	21	21	8	38.1%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH	43	43	9	20.9%	0%
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH	1	1	1	100%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program GPD - TH - VET	23	25	8	32%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH	93	95	42	44.2%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - ADAMH Housing Program - TH	28	28	3	10.7%	17.9%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET	35	38	6	15.8%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Harding Place Transitional Housing - TH	52	52	3	5.8%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - TH	23	23	4	17.4%	0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH	23	23	11	47.8%	4.3%
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap	23	24	4	16.7%	0%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - THap	37	37	6	16.2%	0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH	68	68	14	20.6%	0%
Licking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET	9	9	2	22.2%	0%
Lorain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH	65	75	12	16%	0%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH	20	21	5	23.8%	0%
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH	6	6	1	16.7%	0%
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - DV	16	17	6	35.3%	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH	23	24	3	12.5%	4.3%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project - TH - VET	39	40	8	20%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH	11	11	3	27.3%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH	26	26	7	26.9%	0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH	7	7	4	57.1%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP Homenet - TH	32	32	4	12.5%	0%
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH	52	60	11	18.3%	0%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA TH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - TH	21	21	2	9.5%	0%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - YHDP Crisis TH	1	1	0	0%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap	128	128	29	22.7%	0%
zzFayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH	7	7	1	14.3%	0%
Subtotals:	929	963	217	22.5%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

Non-Cash Delient	<u> </u>	1		
Provider	Households Exiting	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH(863)	12	11	91.7%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH(543)	31	23	74.2%	0%
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH(85)	1	1	100%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program GPD - TH - VET(751)	19	8	42.1%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH (134)	75	62	82.7%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - ADAMH Housing Program - TH(1758)	23	17	73.9%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET(776)	28	13	46.4%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Harding Place Transitional Housing - TH(157)	37	30	81.1%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - TH(551)	18	17	94.4%	0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH (446)	15	13	86.7%	0%
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap (122)	17	10	58.8%	0%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - THap(138)	27	27	100%	0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH(251)	36	33	91.7%	0%
Licking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET(749)	6	5	83.3%	0%
Lorain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH(1229)	55	23	41.8%	0%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH(124)	15	13	86.7%	0%
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH(299)	6	2	33.3%	0%
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - DV(131)	12	8	66.7%	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH(127)	19	7	36.8%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project - TH - VET(550)	28	10	35.7%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH(531)	7	7	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH(91)	14	7	50%	0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH(1595)	5	4	80%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP Homenet - TH(14)	29	20	69%	0%
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH(1017)	46	25	54.3%	0%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - TH(857)	13	6	46.2%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap(56)	81	74	91.4%	0%
zzFayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH(24)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Subtotals	678	479	70.6%	0

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

nealth insurance at i	_ XIL			
Provider	Households Exiting	Health Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH(863)	12	12	100%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH(543)	31	29	93.5%	0%
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH(85)	1	1	100%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program GPD - TH - VET(751)	19	19	100%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH (134)	75	70	93.3%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - ADAMH Housing Program - TH(1758)	23	21	91.3%	4.3%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET(776)	28	28	100%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Harding Place Transitional Housing - TH(157)	37	33	89.2%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - TH(551)	18	18	100%	0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH (446)	15	14	93.3%	0%
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap (122)	17	16	94.1%	0%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - THap(138)	27	27	100%	0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH(251)	36	34	94.4%	0%
Licking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET(749)	6	6	100%	0%
Lorain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH(1229)	55	54	98.2%	0%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH(124)	15	15	100%	0%
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH(299)	6	5	83.3%	0%
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - DV(131)	12	12	100%	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH(127)	19	18	94.7%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project - TH - VET(550)	28	24	85.7%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH(531)	7	7	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH(91)	14	13	92.9%	0%
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH(1595)	5	5	100%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP Homenet - TH(14)	29	25	86.2%	0%
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH(1017)	46	35	76.1%	0%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - TH(857)	13	12	92.3%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap(56)	81	79	97.5%	0%
zzFayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH(24)	7	5	71.4%	0%
Subtotals	678	634	93.5%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Average Length of Stay

Average Length of	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days
Ashtabula - Beatitude House - House of Blessing - TH(863)	306.4	285
Clark - IHN of Clark County - ILSA - TH(543)	151.1	146
Columbiana - Family Recovery Center - Fleming House - TH(85)	604	604
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive Housing Program GPD - TH - VET(751)	118.5	70
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Crossroads Supportive housing program - TH (134)	85.9	60
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - ADAMH Housing Program - TH(1758)	82.7	74
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Art Kiefer Veterans House - GPD - TH - VET(776)	75.9	61.5
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - Harding Place Transitional Housing - TH(157)	114	82
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - TH(551)	103.7	101.5
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Transitional Housing - TH (446)	137.1	136
Huron - Catholic Charities Toledo - Miriam House Transitional Housing - THap (122)	85.6	78
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - One Stop TH Program - THap(138)	193.4	179
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - LCCH - TH(251)	331.8	328.5
Licking - Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries - GPD - TH - VET(749)	326.5	266
Lorain - Family and Community Services - Valor Home GPD - TH(1229)	135.2	97
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women's Campus Project - TH(124)	153.8	123
Miami - Community Housing of Darke, Miami and Shelby Co - Transitional Housing - TH(299)	20	10
Ottawa - Ottawa County Transitional Housing HUD - Ruth Ann's House - TH - DV(131)	166.3	109
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - Pickaway County GPD - TH(127)	92	81
Portage - Family and Community Services - Freedom House - VA GPD Project - TH - VET(550)	151	122.5
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 2 - TH(531)	447.1	428
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Area Transitional Housing 3 - TH(91)	184.3	184
Preble - Home is the Foundation - TH(1595)	183	174
Sandusky - GLCAP Homenet - TH(14)	198.4	171
Seneca - New Housing Ohio, Inc Morrison House - TH(1017)	66.5	50
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - TH(857)	154.8	83
Warren - Warren MHA - Transitions - THap(56)	220.5	227
zzFayette - CAC of Fayette County - CAC Transitional Housing - TH(24)	380.3	345
Subtotals	154.13	127

Permanent Supportive Housing

INDICATOR	GOAL	ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
Exits to or Retention of Permanent Housing	At least 90% of households remain in Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) project or exit to permanent housing (PH) as of the end of the reporting period or at program exit	94.5% ▼
Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	At least 85% of households in PSH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	81.5%
Health Insurance at Exit	At least 85% of households in PSH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	96%
Income Growth	At least 30% of households in PSH projects will gain or increase employment or non- employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	41%▼
Average VI SPDAT Scores in Range	The average VI-SPDAT score on a given project is greater than x.* * Goal to be determined.	10.3▲
Returns to	PSH projects will have no more than 2% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within <i>six months</i> of exit	5.7% ▲
Homelessness	PSH projects will have no more than 5% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within <i>two years</i> of exit	12% ▲

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing

Remain in or Exit to Perman	ent nousing	1	
Provider	Households	Remaining in or exiting to PH	Percentage
Allen - Allen MHA - Allen Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH(413)	60	56	93.3%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH(1347)	18	17	94.4%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566)	12	10	83.3%
Ashtabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH(170)	95	90	94.7%
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH (376)	8	8	100%
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH (150)	78	74	94.9%
Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780)	8	7	87.5%
Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864)	4	4	100%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721)	25	24	96%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718)	32	29	90.6%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719)	27	24	88.9%
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353)	21	20	95.2%
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354)	10	10	100%
Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390)	4	3	75%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308)	40	37	92.5%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011)	3	3	100%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542)	20	18	90%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426)	35	34	97.1%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH			
(422)	19	17	89.5%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565)	10	8	80%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34)	13	12	92.3%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH(31)	8	7	87.5%
Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099)	75	72	96%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740)	27	27	100%
Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332)	17	15	88.2%
Fairfield - CAP Commission of the Lancaster Fairfield Area - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754)	24	24	100%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349)	8	8	100%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351)	26	22	84.6%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26)	5	5	100%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692)	31	28	90.3%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH(771)	14	13	92.9%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH(23)	23	21	91.3%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH(1751)	23	23	100%
Fayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(726)	16	15	93.8%
Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH(1174)	11	10	90.9%
Geauga - Board of Mental Health & Recovery Services - SPC Geauga County TRA - PSH(106)	14	14	100%
Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH(423)	70	66	94.3%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Able Housing - PSH(778)	16	16	100%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing

Remain in or Exit to Permand	ent nousing	·	
Provider	Households	Remaining in or exiting to PH	Percentage
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(418)	55	52	94.5%
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH(1757)	98	96	98%
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(747)	18	17	94.4%
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(746)	34	31	91.2%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - Cathedral Apartments - PSH(110)	41	40	97.6%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - SHP - PSH(1705)	21	20	95.2%
Knox - Knox MHA - Knox County TRA - PSH(369)	33	29	87.9%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC III - PSH(739)	6	6	100%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC II - PSH(738)	28	27	96.4%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC - PSH(737)	46	42	91.3%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - McKinley Grove SPC - PSH(1038)	15	14	93.3%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - PSH(770)	22	20	90.9%
Lawrence - Lawrence County Port Authority - Lawrence County One Stop - PSH(752)	9	8	88.9%
Licking - Licking MHA - Licking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(148)	55	50	90.9%
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH(729)	10	6	60%
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers 2 - PSH(707)	12	11	91.7%
Licking - The Main Place - The Place Next Door - PSH(1693)	11	9	81.8%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Family Housing - PSH(722)	17	15	88.2%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445)	4	4	100%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Services Board - Logan Champaign			100,0
Housing - PSH(462)	12	12	100%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc PSH(97)	23	21	91.3%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House II - PSH(392)	9	7	77.8%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House - PSH(1731)	8	7	87.5%
Lorain - Lorain County Board of Mental Health - Lorain Shelter Plus Care - PSH (137)	75	72	96%
Lorain - New Sunrise Properties Inc Supportive Housing - PSH(167)	11	11	100%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women In Secure Housing - PSH(257)	18	18	100%
Medina - Medina County ADAMH Board - Northland II - PSH(724)	13	12	92.3%
Medina - Medina MHA - Medina County TRA - PSH(528)	75	72	96%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Family Abuse Shelter - PSH (1679)	11	10	90.9%
Miami - Tri-County Board of Recovery & Mental Health Services - Miami County SPC - PSH(301)	10	9	90%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA PSH(1650)	23	22	95.7%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA PSH(1649)	15	14	93.3%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - PSH(714)	38	35	92.1%
Portage - Family and Community Services - ISPP - PSH(779)	21	21	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - Liberty - VET - PSH(1058)	1	1	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - White House - VET - PSH(753)	4	4	100%
Portage - Family & Community Services - Reed Home for Veterans - PSH (1733)	4	4	100%
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care - PSH(114)	65	60	92.3%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing

Proble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square II - PSH(1088) 12 10 33.3%	Temain in or Exit to remain	one modeling		
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square II - PSH(1088) 12 10 83.3% Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH(730) 27 26 96.3% Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673) 19 15 78.9% Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15) 85 83 97.6% Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774) 30 29 96.7% Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035) 40 38 95% Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282) 26 23 88.5% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145) 11 9 81.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (763) 37 37 100% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care FAL - PSH(1787) 27 <				
PSH(1088) Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH(170) Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH(1673) Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673) PSandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15) PSandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774) PSandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing PSH - DV(1035) PSandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035) PSANDUIL - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH PSANDUIL - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH PSANDUIL - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145) PTumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548) PTumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care PSH(1787) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County - PSH(1692) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County - PSH(1692) PSANDUIL - Trumbull County - PSH(1692) PSANDUIL - T		Households	PH	Percentage
PSH(730) 27 26 96.3% Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673) 19 15 78.9% Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15) 85 83 97.6% Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774) 30 29 96.7% Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774) 30 38 95% Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282) 26 23 88.5% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145) 11 9 81.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764) 37 37 100% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) 56 56 100% Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773) 9 9 9 100% Truscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) 7 5 71.4% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) 7 5 71.4% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) 16 12 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) 10 10 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH		12	10	83.3%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15) 85 83 97.6% Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774) 30 29 96.7% Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035) 40 38 95% Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282) 26 23 88.5% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145) 11 9 81.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764) 37 37 100% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) 56 56 100% Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773) 9 9 9 100% Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773) 27 26 96.3% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(62) 23 23 100% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) 7 5 71.4% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (775) 16 12 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) 16 12 75% Van Wert - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1692) 10 10 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	27	26	96.3%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774) 30 29 96.7% Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035) 40 38 95% Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282) 26 23 88.5% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145) 11 9 81.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764) 37 37 100% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) 56 56 100% Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773) 9 9 9 100% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787) 27 26 96.3% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402) 23 23 100% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) 7 5 71.4% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715) 4 3 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1352) 12 12 12 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673)	19	15	78.9%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035) 40 38 95% Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282) 26 23 88.5% Trumbull - Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145) 11 9 81.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764) 37 37 100% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) 56 56 100% Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773) 9 9 9 100% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787) 27 26 96.3% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402) 23 23 100% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) 7 5 71.4% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1352) 12 12 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15)	85	83	97.6%
Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282) 26 23 88.5% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145) 11 9 81.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764) 37 37 37 100% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548) 17	Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774)	30	29	96.7%
(1282) 26 23 88.5% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145) 11 9 81.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764) 37 37 100% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) 56 56 100% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) 9 9 100% Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773) 9 9 100% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787) 27 26 96.3% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402) 23 23 100% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) 7 5 71.4% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715) 4 3 75% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715) 16 12 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) 16 12 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1352) 12 12 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035)	40	38	95%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145)		26	23	88.5%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764) 37 37 100% 10	·			
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763) 16 15 93.8% 16 15 93.8% 16 15 93.8% 16 15 93.8% 16 15 93.8% 16 15 93.8% 17 18 16 15 18 18 17 18 18 17 18 18	Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH			
with disabilities - PSH(548) 64 61 95.3% Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774) 56 56 100% Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773) 9 9 9 100% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787) 27 26 96.3% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402) 23 23 100% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) 7 5 71.4% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715) 4 3 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) 16 12 75% Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352) 12 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH	16	15	93.8%
PSH(774) 56 56 100% Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773) 9 9 9 100% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787) 27 26 96.3% Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402) 23 23 100% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) 7 5 71.4% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715) 4 3 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) 16 12 75% Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352) 12 12 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH		64	61	95.3%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787) Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402) Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715) Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352) Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH		56	56	100%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402) Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715) Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352) Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773)	9	9	100%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61) Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715) Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352) Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787)	27	26	96.3%
(61) 7 5 71.4% Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH 4 3 75% (715) 4 3 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) 16 12 75% Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352) 12 12 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323) 20 20 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402)	23	23	100%
(715) 4 3 75% Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) 16 12 75% Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352) 12 12 100% Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) 10 10 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323) 20 20 100% Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) 18 17 94.4% Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH		7	5	71.4%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692) Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352) Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4	3	75%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH		16	12	75%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323) Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352)	12	12	100%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208) Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762)	10	10	100%
Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323)	20	20	100%
	Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208)	18	17	94.4%
		6	6	100%
Wayne - One Eighty - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1579) 14 11 78.6%		14	11	
zzMuskingum - Zanesville MHA - Zanesville MHA Shelter Plus Care TRA Program - PSH(146) 8 8 100%	zzMuskingum - Zanesville MHA - Zanesville MHA Shelter Plus Care TRA	8	8	
zzPortage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care II - PSH(1002) 2 100%		2		
		2.505	2.366	94.5%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Note
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH 18 18 4 22.2% 09 Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH 12 13 5 38.5% 09 Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH 12 13 5 36.8% 09 Ashtabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH 95 95 35 36.8% 09 Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH 8 8 8 4 50% 09 Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH 8 8 8 0 0% 09 Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH 8 8 8 0 0% 09 Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH 4 4 3 75% 09 Butter - Butter County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH 25 25 14 56% 09 Butter - Butter County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH 32 33 14 42.4% 09 Butler - Butter County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH 27 27 18 66.7% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH 21 21 21 6 28.6% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH 10 10 3 30% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH 10 10 3 30% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH 4 4 2 50% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HSS Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09 Cloumbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH 10 10 6 60% 09
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH
Ashtabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH 95 95 35 36.8% 09 Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH 8 8 8 4 50% 09 Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH 78 78 27 34.6% 09 Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH 8 8 8 0 0% 09% 098 Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH 4 4 3 75% 098 Athens - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH 25 25 14 56% 098 Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH 32 33 14 42.4% 098 Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH 32 33 14 42.4% 098 Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH 27 27 18 66.7% 098 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH 21 21 6 28.6% 098 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH 10 10 3 30% 098 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH 10 10 3 30% 098 Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH 4 4 2 50% 098 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH 40 40 21 52.5% 098 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 098 Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 098 Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH 35 35 15 42.9% 098 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH 19 19 3 15.8% 10.08 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH 10 10 6 60% 098
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - PSH Athens - Integrated S
PSH
PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homelessness - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults SPC - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults SPSH Butle
Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH 4 4 3 75% 09 Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH 25 25 14 56% 09 Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH 32 33 14 42.4% 09 Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH 27 27 18 66.7% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH 21 21 6 28.6% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH 10 10 3 30% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH 4 4 2 50% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH 40 40 21 52.5% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH 3 3 1 33.3% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09 Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH 35 35 15 42.9% 09 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH 10 10 6 60% 09 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH 4 4 2 50% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH 27 27 18 66.7% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH 21 21 6 28.6% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH 10 10 3 30% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH 4 4 2 50% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH 40 40 21 52.5% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH 3 3 1 33.3% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH 35 35 15 42.9% 09 Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH 35 35 15 42.9% 09 Clumbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH 19 19 3 15.8% 10.8 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH 10 10 6 60% 09 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH 21 21 6 28.6% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH 10 10 3 30% 09 Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH 4 4 2 50% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH 40 40 21 52.5% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH 3 3 1 33.3% 09 Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09 Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH 35 35 15 42.9% 09 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH 19 19 3 15.8% 10.5 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH 10 10 6 60% 09 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH 4 4 2 50% Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH 3 3 1 33.3% 09.50 Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH 20 20 13 65% 09.50 Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH 35 35 15 42.9% 09.50 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH 19 19 3 15.8% 10.80 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH 10 10 6 60% 09.50 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH 19 19 3 15.8% 10.8 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH 10 10 6 60% 09 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
PSH 19 19 3 15.8% 10.4 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH 10 10 6 60% 09 Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for
Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH 8 8 7 87.5% 09
Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH 75 77 41 53.2% 09
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH 27 27 3 11.1% 09
Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH 17 10 58.8% 09
Fairfield - CAP Commission of the Lancaster Fairfield Area - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH 24 11 45.8% 09
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH 8 0 0% 09
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH 26 26 10 38.5 % 09
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Fairhaven Place - PSH 5 5 60% 09
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH 31 10 32.3% 09
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH 14 14 7 50% 14.3
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH 23 23 7 30.4% 4.3
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH 23 23 7 30.4% 8.7
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Stable Futures - PSH 0 0 N/A 09
Fayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH 16 16 7 43.8% 0°
Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH 11 11 8 72.7% 0°
Geauga - Board of Mental Health & Recovery Services - SPC Geauga County TRA - PSH 14 14 9 64.3% 09
Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH 70 70 38 54.3% 09
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Able Housing - PSH 16 7 43.8% 09

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Gain of increase	income	1		í .	Ì
Provider	Households	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH	55	55	17	30.9%	0%
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH	98	100	35	35%	0%
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH	18	18	12	66.7%	0%
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care - PSH	34	34	18	52.9%	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - Cathedral Apartments - PSH	41	41	19	46.3%	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - SHP - PSH	21	21	12	57.1%	0%
Knox - Knox MHA - Knox County TRA - PSH	33	33	13	39.4%	12.1%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC III - PSH	6	6	4	66.7%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC II - PSH	28	28	12	42.9%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC - PSH	46	46	24	52.2%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - McKinley Grove SPC - PSH	15	15	7	46.7%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - PSH	22	22	6	27.3%	0%
Lawrence - Lawrence County Port Authority - Lawrence County One Stop - PSH	9	9	7	77.8%	0%
Licking - Licking MHA - Licking Shelter Plus Care - PSH	55	55	25	45.5%	7.3%
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH	10	10	1	10%	0%
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers 2 - PSH	12	12	3	25%	8.3%
Licking - The Main Place - The Place Next Door - PSH	11	11	4	36.4%	0%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Family Housing - PSH	17	17	6	35.3%	0%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH	4	4	3	75%	0%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Services Board - Logan Champaign Housing - PSH	12	12	6	50%	0%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc PSH	23	23	12	52.2%	0%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House II - PSH	9	9	4	44.4%	0%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House - PSH	8	8	2	25%	0%
Lorain - Lorain County Board of Mental Health - Lorain Shelter Plus Care - PSH	75	75	39	52%	0%
Lorain - New Sunrise Properties Inc Supportive Housing - PSH	11	11	9	81.8%	0%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women In Secure Housing - PSH	18	18	5	27.8%	0%
Medina - Medina County ADAMH Board - Northland II - PSH	13	13	7	53.8%	7.7%
Medina - Medina MHA - Medina County TRA - PSH	75	75	40	53.3%	2.7%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Family Abuse Shelter - PSH	11	11	6	54.5%	0%
Miami - Tri-County Board of Recovery & Mental Health Services - Miami County SPC - PSH	10	10	5	50%	0%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA PSH	23	23	1	4.3%	0%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA PSH	15	16	5	31.3%	0%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - PSH	38	38	23	60.5%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - ISPP - PSH	21	21	5	23.8%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - Liberty - VET - PSH	1	1	1	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - White House - VET - PSH	4	4	1	25%	0%
Portage - Family & Community Services - Reed Home for Veterans - PSH	4	4	0	0%	0%
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care - PSH	65	65	33	50.8%	0%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Gaill Of IllCrease	IIICOIIIC			í .	1
Provider	Households	Program Stays	Increased Income	%	Missing Data
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square II - PSH	12	12	2	16.7%	0%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH	27	27	8	29.6%	0%
Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH	19	19	2	10.5%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH	85	85	36	42.4%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH	30	30	6	20%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV	40	40	15	37.5%	0%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA PSH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH	26	26	4	15.4%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH	11	11	4	36.4%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH	37	37	15	40.5%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH	16	16	6	37.5%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH	64	64	23	35.9%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families- PSH	56	56	17	30.4%	0%
Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH	9	9	6	66.7%	0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH	27	27	9	33.3%	3.7%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH	23	23	6	26.1%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH	7	7	5	71.4%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH	4	4	2	50%	0%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH	16	16	1	6.3%	12.5%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH	12	12	1	8.3%	0%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH	10	10	5	50%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH	20	20	11	55%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH	18	18	10	55.6%	0%
Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH	6	6	0	0%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - PSH Plus Care - PSH	14	15	2	13.3%	0%
zzMuskingum - Zanesville MHA - Zanesville MHA Shelter Plus Care TRA Program - PSH	8	8	5	62.5%	0%
zzPortage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care II - PSH	2	2	2	100%	0%
Subtotals:	2,520	2,528	1,045	41.3%	0.9%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

Non-cash beliefits						
Provider	Households Exiting	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data		
Allen - Allen MHA - Allen Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH(413)	13	8	61.5%	0%		
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH(1347)	13	9	69.2%	0%		
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566)	7	6	85.7%	0%		
Ashtabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH(170)	21	18	85.7%	0%		
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH (376)	3	3	100%	0%		
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH (150)	29	28	96.6%	0%		
Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780)	1	1	100%	0%		
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721)	4	4	100%	0%		
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718)	7	4	57.1%	0%		
Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719)	6	4	66.7%	0%		
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353)	12	10	83.3%	0%		
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354)	2	2	100%	0%		
Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390)	1	1	100%	0%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308)	10	8	80%	0%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011)	1	1	100%	0%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542)	5	3	60%	0%		
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426)	14	12	85.7%	0%		
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH (422)	6	5	83.3%	0%		
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565)	2	2	100%	0%		
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34)	4	4	100%	0%		
Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH(31)	3	3	100%	0%		
Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099)	14	11	78.6%	0%		
Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332)	8	7	87.5%	0%		
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349)	2	2	100%	0%		
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351)	11	11	100%	0%		
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692)	7	6	85.7%	0%		
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH(771)	6	6	100%	0%		
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH(23)	6	6	100%	0%		
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH(1751)	5	5	100%	0%		
Fayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(726)	5	2	40%	0%		
Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH(1174)	1	0	0%	0%		
Geauga - Board of Mental Health & Recovery Services - SPC Geauga County TRA - PSH(106)	1	1	100%	0%		
Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH(423)	16	12	75%	0%		
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Able Housing - PSH(778)	2	1	50%	0%		
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(418)	23	23	100%	0%		
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH(1757)	26	26	100%	0%		
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(747)	1	1	100%	0%		
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(746)	7	5	71.4%	0%		
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - Cathedral Apartments - PSH(110)	11	9	81.8%	0%		

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

Non-Cash Benefit	<u> </u>	1		
Provider	Households Exiting	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - SHP - PSH(1705)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Knox - Knox MHA - Knox County TRA - PSH(369)	13	9	69.2%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC II - PSH(738)	6	5	83.3%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC - PSH(737)	14	13	92.9%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - McKinley Grove SPC - PSH(1038)	2	2	100%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - PSH(770)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Lawrence - Lawrence County Port Authority - Lawrence County One Stop - PSH(752)	2	2	100%	0%
Licking - Licking MHA - Licking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(148)	16	13	81.3%	0%
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH(729)	6	6	100%	0%
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers 2 - PSH(707)	3	2	66.7%	0%
Licking - The Main Place - The Place Next Door - PSH(1693)	2	1	50%	0%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Family Housing - PSH(722)	7	5	71.4%	0%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Services Board - Logan Champaign Housing - PSH(462)	5	3	60%	0%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc PSH(97)	5	4	80%	0%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House II - PSH(392)	2	1	50%	0%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House - PSH(1731)	3	3	100%	0%
Lorain - Lorain County Board of Mental Health - Lorain Shelter Plus Care - PSH (137)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Lorain - New Sunrise Properties Inc Supportive Housing - PSH(167)	1	0	0%	0%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women In Secure Housing - PSH(257)	4	4	100%	0%
Medina - Medina County ADAMH Board - Northland II - PSH(724)	2	2	100%	0%
Medina - Medina MHA - Medina County TRA - PSH(528)	10	7	70%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Family Abuse Shelter - PSH (1679)	4	3	75%	0%
Miami - Tri-County Board of Recovery & Mental Health Services - Miami County SPC - PSH(301)	3	3	100%	0%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA PSH(1650)	8	5	62.5%	0%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA PSH(1649)	7	1	14.3%	0%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - PSH(714)	8	8	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - ISPP - PSH(779)	2	1	50%	0%
Portage - Family & Community Services - Reed Home for Veterans - PSH (1733)	1	1	100%	0%
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care - PSH(114)	9	7	77.8%	0%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square II - PSH(1088)	2	2	100%	0%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH(730)	3	2	66.7%	0%
Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673)	5	4	80%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15)	25	19	76%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774)	2	2	100%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035)	12	9	75%	0%
Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282)	19	15	78.9%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145)	4	4	100%	0%
Transaction Country in texts Cody's Earliang 1 Original	T	т	100/0	J /0

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

Provider	Households Exiting	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764)	6	6	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763)	2	2	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548)	21	17	81%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773)	3	3	100%	0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787)	1	1	100%	0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402)	1	1	100%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61)	2	1	50%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715)	1	0	0%	0%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692)	7	3	42.9%	0%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352)	4	3	75%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323)	3	1	33.3%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208)	7	5	71.4%	0%
Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH (142)	1	1	100%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1579)	6	3	50%	0%
zzMuskingum - Zanesville MHA - Zanesville MHA Shelter Plus Care TRA Program - PSH(146)	8	8	100%	0%
zzPortage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care II - PSH(1002)	2	2	100%	0%
Subtotals:	634	517	81.5%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

Health Insurance at	EXIT			
Provider	Households Exiting	Health Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Allen - Allen MHA - Allen Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH(413)	13	13	100%	0%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH(1347)	13	12	92.3%	0%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Ashtabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH(170)	21	20	95.2%	0%
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH (376)	3	3	100%	0%
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH (150)	29	29	100%	0%
Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780)	1	1	100%	0%
Athens - Integrated Services - Graham Drive Family Housing - PSH(864)	0	0	N/A	0%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness II - PSH(721)	4	4	100%	0%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718)	7	7	100%	0%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719)	6	6	100%	0%
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353)	12	12	100%	0%
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354)	2	2	100%	0%
Clark - City of Springfield - St. Vincent DePaul SPC - PSH(390)	1	1	100%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308)	10	10	100%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011)	1	1	100%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542)	5	5	100%	0%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426)	14	14	100%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH				
(422)	6	6	100%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565)	2	2	100%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34)	4	3	75%	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH(31)	3	3	100%	0%
Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099)	14	13	92.9%	0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740)	0	0	N/A	0%
Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332)	8	8	100%	0%
Fairfield - CAP Commission of the Lancaster Fairfield Area - Shelter Plus Care for Families - PSH(754)	0	0	N/A	0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349)	2	2	100%	0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351)	11	11	100%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Fairhaven Place - PSH(26)	0	0	N/A	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692)	7	5	71.4%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH(771)	6	6	100%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH(23)	6	6	100%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH(1751)	5	4	80%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Stable Futures - PSH(1884)	0	0	N/A	0%
Fayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(726)	5	5	100%	0%
Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH(1174)	1	1	100%	0%
Geauga - Board of Mental Health & Recovery Services - SPC Geauga County TRA - PSH(106)	1	1	100%	0%
Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH(423)	16	16	100%	0%
	1			

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

Health Insurance at	EXIT			
Provider	Households Exiting	Health Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - Able Housing - PSH(778)	2	2	100%	0%
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(418)	23	23	100%	0%
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH(1757)	26	26	100%	0%
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(747)	1	1	100%	0%
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(746)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - Cathedral Apartments - PSH(110)	11	10	90.9%	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - SHP - PSH(1705)	7	7	100%	0%
Knox - Knox MHA - Knox County TRA - PSH(369)	13	11	84.6%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC III - PSH(739)	0	0	N/A	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC II - PSH(738)	6	5	83.3%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC - PSH(737)	14	13	92.9%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - McKinley Grove SPC - PSH(1038)	2	2	100%	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - PSH(770)	7	7	100%	0%
Lawrence - Lawrence County Port Authority - Lawrence County One Stop - PSH(752)	2	2	100%	0%
Licking - Licking MHA - Licking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(148)	16	16	100%	0%
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH(729)	6	6	100%	0%
Licking - MHA - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers 2 - PSH(707)	3	3	100%	0%
Licking - The Main Place - The Place Next Door - PSH(1693)	2	2	100%	0%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Family Housing - PSH(722)	7	7	100%	0%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445)	0	0	N/A	0%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Services Board - Logan Champaign Housing - PSH(462)	5	4	80%	0%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc PSH(97)	5	5	100%	0%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House II - PSH(392)	2	2	100%	0%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House - PSH(1731)	3	3	100%	0%
Lorain - Lorain County Board of Mental Health - Lorain Shelter Plus Care - PSH (137)	7	5	71.4%	0%
Lorain - New Sunrise Properties Inc Supportive Housing - PSH(167)	1	1	100%	0%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women In Secure Housing - PSH(257)	4	4	100%	0%
Medina - Medina County ADAMH Board - Northland II - PSH(724)	2	2	100%	0%
Medina - Medina MHA - Medina County TRA - PSH(528)	10	10	100%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Family Abuse Shelter - PSH (1679)	4	4	100%	0%
Miami - Tri-County Board of Recovery & Mental Health Services - Miami County SPC - PSH(301)	3	3	100%	0%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA PSH(1650)	8	6	75%	0%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA PSH(1649)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - PSH(714)	8	8	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - ISPP - PSH(779)	2	2	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - Liberty - VET - PSH(1058)	0	0	N/A	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna Permanent Supportive - White House - VET - PSH(753)	0	0	N/A	0%
Portage - Family & Community Services - Reed Home for Veterans - PSH (1733)	1	1	100%	0%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

Tieditii iiiguidice at		1	1	
Provider	Households Exiting	Health Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care - PSH(114)	9	9	100%	0%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square II - PSH(1088)	2	2	100%	0%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH(730)	3	3	100%	0%
Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673)	5	5	100%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15)	25	24	96%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774)	2	2	100%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035)	12	12	100%	0%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA PSH(1655)	0	0	N/A	0%
Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282)	19	19	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145)	4	4	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764)	6	6	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763)	2	2	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons with disabilities - PSH(548)	21	21	100%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-PSH(774)	7	7	100%	0%
Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773)	3	3	100%	0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787)	1	1	100%	0%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board Shelter Plus Care TRA - PSH(402)	1	1	100%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Homeward Bound I'm Home - PSH (61)	2	2	100%	0%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715)	1	1	100%	0%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692)	7	3	42.9%	0%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352)	4	4	100%	0%
Warren - New Housing Ohio - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH(762)	0	0	N/A	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323)	3	1	33.3%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208)	7	7	100%	0%
Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH (142)	1	1	100%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1579)	6	6	100%	0%
zzMuskingum - Zanesville MHA - Zanesville MHA Shelter Plus Care TRA Program - PSH(146)	8	8	100%	0%
zzPortage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care II - PSH(1002)	2	2	100%	0%
Subtotals	634	607	95.7%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Community Need VI-SPDATs in Range

VI-SPDATS IN Ran	<u> </u>	1	
Provider	Entered in the Date Range	Average SPDAT Score	Missing Scores
Allen - Allen MHA - Allen Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH(413)	27		100%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - Beginning Anew - PSH(1347)	5		100%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1566)	6	8	83.3%
Ashtabula - MHRSB - Ashtabula SPC Vouchers - PSH(170)	32	11	56.3%
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Serenity Village SAMI Shelter Plus Care - PSH (376)	3	14	0%
Athens - Athens MHA - Athens Shelter Plus Care - Tenant Based SPC - PSH (150)	34	16	47.1%
Athens - Integrated Services - Charles Place - PSH(1780)	1		100%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Adults w/ Chronic Homelessness - PSH(718)	7	9	42.9%
Butler - Butler County SPC for Homeless Individuals & Families - PSH(719)	3		66.7%
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC1 - PSH(1353)	9		100%
Clark - City of Springfield - SPC3 - PSH(1354)	2	12	50%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Mulberry Terrace - PSH(1308)	9	4	77.8%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - Neighborhood Stabilization Program - PSH(1011)	1		100%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - PHSS Program - PSH(542)	5	10	40%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - OHTF - PSH(426)	12	10	25%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Adult Youth Mentor Program - PSH (422)	2	4	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Hornsby House - PSH(1565)	2	11	0%
Columbiana - Columbiana County MHC - Permanent Housing for persons with disabilities - PSH(34)	4	9	25%
Columbiana - Columbiana MHA - Columbiana Free Choice II The Counseling Center- PSH(31)	1	5	0%
Columbiana - MHA Shelter Plus Care I - PSH(1099)	20	10	5%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - PSH(1740)	23	13	43.5%
Delaware - The Salvation Army - Permanent Supportive Housing for Families - PSH(332)	7	12	71.4%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Pearl - PSH(1349)	4		100%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - Rutherford - PSH(1351)	10	6	70%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - Shelter Plus Care for Singles - PSH(692)	6	11	50%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Destination HOME - PSH(771)	5	16	40%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Inn - PSH(23)	6	16	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - Fayette Landing - PSH(1751)	6	16	0%
Fayette - Fayette MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(726)	6	16	0%
Geauga - Board of Mental Health and Recovery Services - PSH(1174)	1		100%
Geauga - Board of Mental Health & Recovery Services - SPC Geauga County TRA - PSH(106)	1		100%
Greene - Housing Solutions of Greene County - PSH(423)	17	9	17.6%
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Hocking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(418)	37	16	51.4%
Hocking - Hocking MHA - Region 17 Tenant Based - PSH(1757)	55	16	41.8%
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(747)	5	11	20%
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(746)	4		100%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - Cathedral Apartments - PSH(110)	11	10	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - SHP - PSH(1705)	9	13	22.2%
Knox - Knox MHA - Knox County TRA - PSH(369)	15	9	46.7%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC III - PSH(739)	1		100%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Community Need VI-SPDATs in Range

VI-SPUATS IN Rang	<u>ge</u>		
Provider	Entered in the Date Range	Average SPDAT Score	Missing Scores
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC II - PSH(738)	8	6	37.5%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - Lake County SPC - PSH(737)	14	12	28.6%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - McKinley Grove SPC - PSH(1038)	1	7	0%
Lake - Lake County ADAMHS Board - PSH(770)	9	7	33.3%
Lawrence - Lawrence County Port Authority - Lawrence County One Stop - PSH(752)	2		100%
Licking - Licking MHA - Licking Shelter Plus Care - PSH(148)	14	10	28.6%
Licking - The Main Place - The Place Next Door - PSH(1693)	2	8	50%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Family Housing - PSH(722)	4		100%
Logan - Mental Health Drug and Alcohol Board - Mad River/Park - PSH(445)	1		100%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc PSH(97)	4	14	0%
Lorain - HM Housing Development Corp - Faith House II - PSH(392)	1		100%
Lorain - Lorain County Board of Mental Health - Lorain Shelter Plus Care - PSH (137)	13	12	38.5%
Lorain - New Sunrise Properties Inc Supportive Housing - PSH(167)	13	10	0%
Lorain - YWCA of Elyria - Women In Secure Housing - PSH(257)	4	6	50%
Medina - Medina County ADAMH Board - Northland II - PSH(724)	4	40	100%
Medina - Medina MHA - Medina County TRA - PSH(528)	12	10	33.3%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Family Abuse Shelter - PSH (1679)	4		100%
Miami - Tri-County Board of Recovery & Mental Health Services - Miami County SPC - PSH(301)	5		100%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA PSH(1650)	13		100%
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA PSH(1649)	6		100%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - PSH(714)	8		100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - ISPP - PSH(779)	3		100%
Portage - Family & Community Services - Reed Home for Veterans - PSH (1733)	1		100%
Portage - Portage MHA - Portage Shelter Plus Care - PSH(114)	14	12	0%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square II - PSH(1088)	6	7	83.3%
Preble - Mental Health Recovery Board of Preble County - Prestwick Square - PSH(730)	8	8	37.5%
Richland - Center for Individual and Family Services - Next Step - PSH(1673)	5	6	80%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Homenet Permanent Housing - PSH(15)	23	13	47.8%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing Expansion - PSH(1774)	27	13	70.4%
Sandusky - GLCAP - Permanent Supportive Housing - PSH - DV(1035)	17	10	76.5%
Trumbull - Family and Community Services - Vet Haven GPD - OTHER PH (1282)	10	10	100%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Joey's Landing - PSH(145)	4	10	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Chronic - PSH (764)	5	10	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - New Shelter Plus Care Vouchers - PSH (763)	2	8	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care for homeless persons	23	12	21.7%
with disabilities - PSH(548) Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - Shelter Plus Care Vouchers for Families-			
PSH(774)	8	9	75%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Community Need VI-SPDATs in Range

Provider	Entered in the Date Range	Average SPDAT Score	Missing Scores
Trumbull - YWCA of Mahoning Valley - PSH(1773)	2		100%
Tuscarawas - ADAMHS Board - Recovery Begins at Home - PSH(1787)	15	12	33.3%
Union - Mental Health Recovery Board - Union County Shelter Plus Care - PSH (715)	1		100%
Van Wert - YWCA of Van Wert County - PSH(1692)	11	9	81.8%
Vinton - Sojourners Care Network - PSH(1352)	4		100%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care 2 - PSH(1323)	1	6	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - Shelter Plus Care - PSH(208)	2	10	0%
Washington - City of Marietta - Marietta Washington Shelter Plus Care - PSH (142)	2	5	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - PSH Plus Care - PSH(1579)	9	13	0%
	Average:	10.31	

RAPID REHOUSING

Rapid Rehousing

INDICATOR	GOAL	ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
Length of Time in RRH	Rapid Re-housing (RRH) projects will have a household average length of stay of no more than 150 days RRH projects will have a household	86 days ▼
	median length of stay of no more than 150 days	70 days ▼
Rapid Placement into Permanent Housing	RRH projects will place households into permanent housing within 21 days of project entry	59% (62) achieved ▲ 33% (35) did not achieve ▼ 7.6% (8) had unreliable data ▲
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 83% of households in RRH projects will move into permanent housing at exit	81.5%▼
Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	At least 85% of households in RRH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	62%
Health Insurance at Exit	At least 85% of households in RRH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	89%
Income Growth	At least 18% of adult households in RRH projects will gain or increase employment or non- employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	17%↔
Average VI SPDAT Scores in Range	The average VI-SPDAT score on a given project is greater than x.* *Goal to be determined.	8.9
	RRH projects will have no more than 7% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	4.5% ▲
Returns to Homelessness	RRH projects will have no more than 12% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within <i>two years</i> of exit	12%▲
Provision of Homelessness Prevention Assistance and Rapid Re-housing Assistance	Ohio BoSCoC Homeless Planning Regions will spend no less than 75% of Homeless Crisis Response Program (HCRP) funding on RRH assistance, and no more than 25% of HCRP funding on HP assistance	80.5%▼

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

Exits to Permanent H	ousing		
Provider	Households Exiting (All		Destinations
A large A large Or at Otalia (a the Head and HODD, DDH/4705)	Destinations)	# of Exits	% of Exits
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - HCRP - RRH(1785)	7	7	100%
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	34	33	97.1%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	8	7	87.5%
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	35	29	82.9%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	34	14	41.2%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	23	21	91.3%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	50	40	80%
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	12	8	66.7%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	7	5	71.4%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	21	21	100%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	27	25	92.6%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	23	23	100%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	32	29	90.6%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	134	103	76.9%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	64	59	92.2%
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	22	21	95.5%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH 1094)	23	15	65.2%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	61	57	93.4%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1331)	13	8	61.5%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	9	6	66.7%
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action - HCRP RRH(919)	18	18	100%
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	10	5	50%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)	81	64	79%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	13	9	69.2%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	44	36	81.8%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959)	2	2	100%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Almost Home - RRH(1779)	26	22	84.6%
rie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - HCRP RRH(907)	31	31	100%
airfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	29	28	96.6%
rairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - SSVF RRH(1357)	77	66	85.7%
ayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	15	14	93.3%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(950)	32	31	96.9%
Greene - St. Vincent de Paul - SSVF RRH(1628)	15	14	93.3%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	35	33	94.3%
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	10	10	100%
lighland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	17	13	76.5%
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	17	16	94.1%
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	3	2	66.7%
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	8	6	75%
Jackson - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	9	9	100%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	23	21	91.3%
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	16	11	68.8%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689) 9 6 66.7%	Exits to Permanent Ho	using		
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1889) 9 6 66,7% Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1235) 82 52 52 63.4% Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1997) 18 18 100% Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1986) 17 17 100% Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986) 17 17 100% Licking - Lord Presental Pathers of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992) 8 7 87.5% Licking - LCCH - RRHio Presental Pathers of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992) 10 8 80% Licking - LCCH - RRHio Presental Pathers of Central Orio - HCRP RRH(895) 25 16 64% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1032) 45 37 82.2% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(892) 45 37 82.2% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(1932) 45 37 82.2% Loran - Scil CAP - SSVF RRH(1308) 48 25 56.21% Mark Malian - Sanity Strate Mark 48 25 56.21% Mark Madision	Provider	Exiting (All	Permanent	Destinations
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)		-		
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-Slates - SSVF RRH(1097) 18 18 18 100% Lawrence Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(1986) 17 17 17 100% Lawrence Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(1986) 17 17 17 100% Licking - LCCH - RRH reallocation - RRH(1766) 10 8 80% Licking - LCCH - RRH reallocation - RRH(1766) 10 8 80% Licking - LCCH - RRH reallocation - RRH(1766) 10 8 80% Licking - LCCH - RRH reallocation - RRH(1766) 10 8 80% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 25 16 64% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 25 16 64% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 45 37 82.2% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1986) 22 21 95.5% Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(891) 66 63 95.5% Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(896) 11 10 99.9% Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 10 99.9% Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(999) 30 24 80% Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(999) 30 24 80% Medical - Medical MHA - HCRP RRH(910) 18 15 15 83.3% Milegia - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(910) 18 15 83.3% Milegia - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 98% Milegia - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 98% Milegia - Medical MHA - HCRP RRH(910) 18 18 15 83.3% Milegia - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(917) 15 14 93.3% Milegia - Medical Me		_		
Lawrence - Fronton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986) 17 17 100%				
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	` '			
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	` '			
Licking - LoCH - RROhio - RRH(607) 337 242 71.8% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(695) 25 16 64% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 45 37 82.2% Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 21 95.5% Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 21 95.5% Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(689) 66 63 95.5% Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(689) 66 63 95.5% Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 10 90.9% Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 30 24 80% Madison - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(671) 9 7 77.8% Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(909) 30 24 80% Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(901) 18 15 83.3% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 96% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH 1678 29 27 93.1% Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(969) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(981) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(981) 2 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAC - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 17 14 22.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1			7	
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 25 16 64% Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 45 37 82.2% Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 21 95.5% Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869) 66 63 95.5% Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 48 25 52.1% Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 10 90.9% Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 30 24 80% Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(671) 9 7 77.8% Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 18 15 83.3% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 96% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 29 27 93.1% Morrow - Salvation Army of James Area Services - HCRP RRH(9917) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of James Area Services - HCRP RRH(891) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Ar		10	8	80%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 45 37 82.2% Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 21 95.5% Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(899) 66 63 95.5% Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 48 25 52.1% Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(909) 30 24 80% Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 9 7 77.8% Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 9 7 77.8% Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(910) 18 15 83.3% Miami - Family Abuse Shetter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 96% Miami - Family Abuse Shetter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(981) 29 27 93.1% Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(981) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(981) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M. TirCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(986) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(903) 2 2	Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	337	242	71.8%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 21 95.5% Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869) 66 63 95.5% Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 48 25 52.1% Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(969) 30 24 80% Madison - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 30 24 80% Medina - Medina Mha - HCRP RRH(871) 9 7 77.8% Medina - Medina Mha HCRP RRH(871) 18 15 83.3% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 96% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(984) 7 6 85.7% Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(984) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(903) 2 2 2 100% Pickaway - Divisaway - Cunity - AC - HCRP RRH(982) 17 <t< td=""><td>Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)</td><td>25</td><td>16</td><td>64%</td></t<>	Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	25	16	64%
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)		45	37	82.2%
Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306)	Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	22	21	95.5%
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 10 90.9% Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 30 24 80% Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(971) 9 7 77.8% Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 18 15 83.3% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 96% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(981) 15 14 93.3% Mobile - G.M.N. TiCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(869) 9 9 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(986) 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAC - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services	Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	66	63	95.5%
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 30 24 80% Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 9 7 77.8% Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 18 15 83.3% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 96% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 29 27 93.1% Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(9103) 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Fine County - HCRP RRH(982) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% 16(72) 1 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH 16	Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306)	48	25	52.1%
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 9 7 77.8% Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 18 15 83.3% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 29 27 96.6 Mimmi - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 29 27 93.1% Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 2 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Bauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 100%	Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	11	10	90.9%
Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 18	Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	30	24	80%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 75 72 96% Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH 29 27 93.1% Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAC - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% 16727 (1672) 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage Co	Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	9	7	77.8%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County - Miami County - Rent (1678) 29 27 93.1% (1678) Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1110) 11 8 72.7% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1701) 12	Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	18	15	83.3%
(1678) 29 27 93.1% Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH 11 10 83.3%	Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	75	72	96%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 7 6 85.7% Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% Fortage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1011) 12 10 83.3%		29	27	93.1%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 15 14 93.3% Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH(1110) 11 8 72.7% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH 11 10 83.3% <td></td> <td>7</td> <td>6</td> <td>85.7%</td>		7	6	85.7%
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 99 94 94.9% Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH 1 <		15	14	93.3%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 2 2 2 100% Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 1 0 0 0 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH 1 0 0 0 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1110) 11 8 72.7% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1993) 1 1 1 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(976) 39 31 79.5% Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%		99	94	94.9%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 22 20 90.9% Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH (1110) 11 8 72.7% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1111) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1110) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Service			2	
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 20 17 85% Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 17 14 82.4% Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 1 0 0% Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH (1110) 11 8 72.7% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1701) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1110) 10 10 83.3% <td></td> <td>22</td> <td>20</td> <td>90.9%</td>		22	20	90.9%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)				
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672)			14	
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110) 11 8 72.7% Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1701) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Portage - Family and Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Rosh - Family and Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GL	Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH 16 13 81.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH 9 8 88.9% Protage - Family and Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Portage - Family and Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 83.3% Protage - Family and Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLC		11	8	
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1701) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (111) 9 8 88.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (111) 10 10 10 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (111) 9 8 88.9% Protage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 10	Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH		13	
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH 11 10 90.9% Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH 9 8 88.9% (1111) 9 8 88.9% Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 39 31 79.5% Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%				
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 100% Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 39 31 79.5% Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%	Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH	11	10	
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 12 10 83.3% Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 9 8 88.9% Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 39 31 79.5% Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%		20	20	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH 9 8 88.9% (1111) 9 8 88.9% Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 100% Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 39 31 79.5% Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%	Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	12	10	83.3%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 39 31 79.5% Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%		9	8	88.9%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 39 31 79.5% Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%		10	10	100%
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 17 17 100% Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%			31	
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 21 12 57.1% Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%				
Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 33 82.5% Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%			12	
Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089) 47 39 83% Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%				
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988) 48 48 100%				

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

	Households	Permanent	Destinations
Provider	Exiting (All Destinations)	# of Exits	% of Exits
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	20	16	80%
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	35	34	97.1%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	5	1	20%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	29	29	100%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	14	13	92.9%
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	112	78	69.6%
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP RRH(1852)	34	17	50%
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	45	28	62.2%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	50	21	42%
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	18	10	55.6%
Subtotals:	2,851	2,324	81.5%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Gain or increase in	COIIIE				
Provider	Adult HoHs	Total Program Stays	Increas ed Income	%	Missing Data
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - HCRP - RRH	7	7	0	0%	0%
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH	58	58	13	22.4%	5.2%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH	11	11	4	36.4%	0%
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH	49	49	14	28.6%	0%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH	43	43	7	16.3%	11.6%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH	24	25	4	16%	0%
Ashtabula - Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc SSVF RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	55	55	1	1.8%	0%
Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH	1	1	0	0%	0%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH	16	16	1	6.3%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH	44	44	1	2.3%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH	36	36	1	2.8%	5.6%
Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH	27	28	6	21.4%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH	24	24	3	12.5%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH	32	32	4	12.5%	0%
Clark - Project Woman of Springfield - Reigns of Renewal - RRH - DV	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH	142	149	18	12.1%	0%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH	79	80	11	13.8%	1.3%
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH	26	26	10	38.5%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH	27	29	6	20.7%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH	61	61	6	9.8%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH	15	15	2	13.3%	0%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH	12	12	3	25%	0%
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action - HCRP RRH	18	18	5	27.8%	0%
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH	16	16	4	25%	0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH	116	117	33	28.2%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH	19	19	5	26.3%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH	73	73	18	24.7%	1.4%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH	5	5	3	60%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Almost Home - RRH	52	52	14	26.9%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - HCRP RRH	34	34	10	29.4%	0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH	45	45	10	22.2%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - SSVF RRH	95	95	13	13.7%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH	20	20	7	35%	0%
Gallia - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Gallia - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH	32	32	0	0%	0%
Greene - St. Vincent de Paul - SSVF RRH	18	18	9	50%	0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH	51	51	8	15.7%	0%
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH	13	13	1	7.7%	0%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Gain or increase in	come				
Provider	Adult HoHs	Total Program Stays	Increas ed Income	%	Missing Data
Harrison - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH	24	25	6	24%	0%
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	19	19	2	10.5%	0%
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH	3	3	1	33.3%	0%
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH	10	11	3	27.3%	0%
Jackson - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	17	17	1	5.9%	0%
Jackson - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH	23	23	10	43.5%	0%
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH	1	1	0	0%	0%
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH	25	25	5	20%	0%
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH	13	13	0	0%	7.7%
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH	92	92	17	18.5%	0%
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH	23	23	0	0%	0%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH	28	28	5	17.9%	0%
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH	8	8	0	0%	0%
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH	15	15	3	20%	6.7%
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH	451	456	96	21.1%	0.0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH	40	40	9	22.5%	0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH	58	60	9	15%	0%
Licking - Salvation Army of Licking County - HCRP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH	22	22	4	18.2%	0%
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH	80	80	5	6.3%	1.3%
Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH	71	73	8	11%	2.8%
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH	11	11	3	27.3%	9.1%
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH	46	46	9	19.6%	0%
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH	11	11	1	9.1%	9.1%
Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	35	36	4	11.1%	5.7%
Meigs - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH	76	77	41	53.2%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH	38	38	20	52.6%	0%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH	10	10	1	10%	0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH	30	30	0	0%	0%
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH	128	129	14	10.9%	0%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	7	7	1	14.3%	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH	30	30	7	23.3%	3.3%
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH	28	28	9	32.1%	0%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH	25	25	2	8%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ashtabula County - SSVF RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH	2	2	0	0%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH	15	15	2	13.3%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH	22	22	6	27.3%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH	1	1	0	0%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH	15	15	4	26.7%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH	20	20	7	35%	0%
January			•	J - , U	J / U

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Provider	Adult HoHs	Total Program Stays	Increas ed Income	%	Missing Data
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH	15	16	5	31.3%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH	10	10	2	20%	0%
Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH	10	10	3	30%	0%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH	40	40	4	10%	5.0%
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH	25	25	2	8%	0%
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH	30	30	1	3.3%	10.0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH	84	84	7	8.3%	1.2%
Sandusky - GLCAP - HUD RRH	12	12	1	8.3%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH	58	58	8	13.8%	3.4%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH	49	49	2	4.1%	0%
Shelby - Bridges CAP - HCRP RRH	8	8	0	0%	0%
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH	20	20	3	15%	0%
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH	35	35	1	2.9%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH	13	13	3	23.1%	0%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - HCRP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH	29	29	5	17.2%	0%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH	22	22	0	0%	9.1%
Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH	1	1	0	0%	0%
Vinton - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH	114	120	16	13.3%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP RRH	58	67	5	7.5%	0%
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH	59	60	16	26.7%	0%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH	67	67	0	0%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH	32	33	3	9.1%	0%
zzWarren - Ohio Valley Goodwill - SSVF RRH	0	0	0	N/A	0%
Subtotals:	3,718	3,805	657	17.3%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

Provider Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - HCRP - RRH(1785) 7 1 14.3°	Missing
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913) Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870) Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637) Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637) Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338) Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873) Ashtabula - Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc SSVF RRH(1846) Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952) Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860) Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) To a 42.99 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 88.66 75% 88.66 75% 82.99 82.	
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870) 8 6 75% Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637) 35 29 82.9° Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338) 34 20 58.8° Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873) 23 15 65.2° Ashtabula - Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc SSVF RRH(1846) 0 0 0 N/A Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952) 50 45 90% Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860) 0 0 0 N/A Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) 0 0 N/A Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) 12 2 16.7° Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) 7 3 42.9° Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) 21 11 52.4° Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.3°	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637) 35 29 82.90 Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338) 34 20 58.89 Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873) 23 15 65.29 Ashtabula - Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc SSVF RRH(1846) 0 0 N/A Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952) 50 45 90% Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860) 0 0 N/A Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) 0 0 N/A Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) 12 2 16.79 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) 7 3 42.90 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) 21 11 52.40 Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 32 28 87.50	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338) Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873) Ashtabula - Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc SSVF RRH(1846) Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952) Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860) Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) To a 12 16.79 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1013) Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	0%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873) Ashtabula - Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc SSVF RRH(1846) O O N/A Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952) Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860) O Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) T Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1013) Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	% 0%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873) Ashtabula - Chautauqua Opportunities, Inc SSVF RRH(1846) O O N/A Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952) Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860) O Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) T Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1013) Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952) 50 45 90% Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860) 0 0 N/A Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) 0 0 N/A Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) 12 2 16.79 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) 7 3 42.99 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) 21 11 52.49 Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860) 0 0 N/A Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) 0 0 N/A Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) 12 2 16.79 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) 7 3 42.99 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) 21 11 52.49 Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	0%
Belmont - Salvation Army of Belmont County - HCRP - RRH(1707) 0 0 N/A Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) 12 2 16.79 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) 7 3 42.99 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) 21 11 52.49 Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	0%
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668) 12 2 16.79 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) 7 3 42.99 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) 21 11 52.49 Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666) 7 3 42.99 Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) 21 11 52.49 Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665) 21 11 52.49 Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Butler - Talbert House - SSVF RRH(1863) 0 0 N/A Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Carroll - OhioGuideStone - HCRP RRH(1869) 0 0 N/A Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	0%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336) 27 20 74.19 Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013) 23 18 78.39 Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.59	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.5 %	% 0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948) 32 28 87.5 9	% 0%
Clark - Project Woman of Springfield - Reigns of Renewal - RRH - DV(1559) 0 0 N/A	% 0%
	0%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925) 134 45 33.69	
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923) 64 40 62.59	
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954) 22 19 86.4 9	
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH (1094) 23 18 78.3 9	% 0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878) 61 49 80.3 9	% 0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1331) 13 5 38.59	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997) 9 8 88.99	% 0%
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action - HCRP RRH(919) 18 8 44.49	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860) 10 1 10%	0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933) 81 51 63%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956) 13 4 30.89	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318) 44 11 25%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959) 2 1 50%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Almost Home - RRH(1779) 26 16 61.59	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - HCRP RRH(907) 31 24 77.4 9	% 0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893) 29 20 69%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - SSVF RRH(1357) 77 32 41.69	<mark>%</mark> 0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969) 15 14 93.39	% 0%
Gallia - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1866) 0 0 N/A	0%
Gallia - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1905) 0 0 N/A	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(950) 32 27 84.4 9	% 0%
Greene - St. Vincent de Paul - SSVF RRH(1628) 15 12 80%	0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938) 35 17 48.69	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

Non-Cash Benef	ITS			
Provider	Household s Exiting	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	10	5	50%	0%
Harrison - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(1873)	0	0	N/A	0%
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	17	17	100%	0%
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	17	13	76.5%	0%
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	3	2	66.7%	0%
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	8	3	37.5%	0%
Jackson - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	9	9	100%	0%
Jackson - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1904)	0	0	N/A	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	23	16	69.6%	0%
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(990)	0	0	N/A	0%
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	16	10	62.5%	0%
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	9	1	11.1%	0%
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	82	50	61%	0%
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097)	18	7	38.9%	0%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	17	15	88.2%	0%
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	8	5	62.5%	0%
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	10	6	60%	0%
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	335	270	80.6%	0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	25	15	60%	0%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	45	15	33.3%	0%
Licking - Salvation Army of Licking County - HCRP RRH(1018)	0	0	N/A	0%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	22	8	36.4%	0%
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	66	45	68.2%	0%
Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306)	48	19	39.6%	0%
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	11	6	54.5%	0%
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	30	15	50%	0%
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	9	5	55.6%	0%
Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	18	13	72.2%	5.6%
Meigs - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1903)	0	0	N/A	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	75	54	72%	0%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678)	29	22	75.9%	0%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	7	6	85.7%	0%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	15	12	80%	0%
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	99	70	70.7%	0%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	2	2	100%	0%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974)	22	22	100%	0%
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982)	20	13	65%	0%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)	17	12	70.6%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ashtabula County - SSVF RRH (1856)	0	0	N/A	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672)	1	0	0%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110)	11	6	54.5%	0%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

	Havaabald	Non-Cash		Mississ
Provider	Household s Exiting	Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH	J		J	
(1328)	16	8	50%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671)	1	1	100%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093)	11	6	54.5%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	20	9	45%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	12	5	41.7%	0%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111)	9	6	66.7%	0%
Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944)	10	5	50%	0%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	39	17	43.6%	0%
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	17	11	64.7%	0%
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978)	21	17	81%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868)	40	20	50%	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - HUD RRH(1854)	0	0	N/A	0%
Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089)	47	20	42.6%	0%
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	48	33	68.8%	0%
Shelby - Bridges CAP - HCRP RRH(1853)	4	3	75%	0%
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	20	11	55%	0%
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	35	27	77.1%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	5	2	40%	0%
Tuscarawas - Friends of the Homeless - HCRP RRH(1871)	0	0	N/A	0%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	29	18	62.1%	0%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	14	8	57.1%	0%
Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1868)	0	0	N/A	0%
Vinton - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1902)	0	0	N/A	0%
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	112	36	32.1%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP RRH(1852)	34	26	76.5%	0%
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	45	20	44.4%	0%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	50	44	88%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	18	6	33.3%	0%
zzWarren - Ohio Valley Goodwill - SSVF RRH(1412)	0	0	N/A	0%
Subtotals:	2,849	1,771	62.2%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

Health Insurance a		Health		
Provider	Households Exiting	Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - HCRP - RRH(1785)	7	3	42.9%	0%
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	34	27	79.4%	0%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	8	6	75%	0%
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	35	34	97.1%	0%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	34	32	94.1%	0%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	23	22	95.7%	0%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	50	48	96%	2%
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	12	8	66.7%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	7	7	100%	0%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	21	19	90.5%	0%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	27	25	92.6%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	23	19	82.6%	0%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	32	31	96.9%	0%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	134	102	76.1%	0%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	64	58	90.6%	0%
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	22	20	90.9%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH (1094)	23	21	91.3%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	61	58	95.1%	0%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1331)	13	13	100%	0%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	9	9	100%	0%
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action - HCRP RRH(919)	18	15	83.3%	0%
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	10	10	100%	0%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)	81	72	88.9%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	13	11	84.6%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	44	41	93.2%	0%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959)	2	2	100%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Almost Home - RRH(1779)	26	25	96.2%	0%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - HCRP RRH(907)	31	28	90.3%	0%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	29	25	86.2%	0%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - SSVF RRH(1357)	77	76	98.7%	0%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	15	13	86.7%	0%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(950)	32	31	96.9%	0%
Greene - St. Vincent de Paul - SSVF RRH(1628)	15	15	100%	0%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	35	28	80%	0%
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	10	9	90%	0%
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	17	17	100%	0%
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	17	17	100%	0%
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	3	2	66.7%	0%
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	8	6	75%	0%
Jackson - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	9	9	100%	0%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	23	20	87%	0%
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	16	12	75%	0%
THORSE ASTRACTION OF THOSE TRIVITY (1000)	10	14	10/0	J /0

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

Health Insurance at Exit							
Provider	Households Exiting	Health Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data			
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	9	9	100%	0%			
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	82	66	80.5%	0%			
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097)	18	18	100%	0%			
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	17	17	100%	0%			
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	8	8	100%	0%			
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	10	8	80%	0%			
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	335	304	90.7%	0%			
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	25	23	92%	0%			
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	45	42	93.3%	0%			
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	22	16	72.7%	0%			
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	66	63	95.5%	0%			
Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306)	48	42	87.5%	0%			
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	11	9	81.8%	0%			
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	30	27	90%	0%			
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	9	9	100%	0%			
Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	18	16	88.9%	5.6%			
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	75	64	85.3%	0%			
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678)	29	25	86.2%	0%			
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	7	6	85.7%	0%			
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	15	14	93.3%	0%			
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	99	86	86.9%	0%			
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	2	2	100%	0%			
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974)	22	20	90.9%	0%			
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982)	20	15	75%	0%			
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)	17	16	94.1%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672)	1	1	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110)	11	11	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328)	16	16	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671)	1	1	100%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093)	11	10	90.9%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	20	17	85%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	12	11	91.7%	0%			
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111)	9	9	100%	0%			
Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944)	10	9	90%	0%			
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	39	30	76.9%	0%			
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	17	14	82.4%	0%			
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978)	21	20	95.2%	0%			
Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868)	40	35	87.5%	0%			
Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089)	47	45	95.7%	0%			
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	48	37	77.1%	0%			
Shelby - Bridges CAP - HCRP RRH(1853)	4	3	75%	0%			

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

Provider	Households Exiting	Health Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	20	15	75%	0%
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	35	30	85.7%	0%
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	5	5	100%	0%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	29	25	86.2%	0%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	14	12	85.7%	0%
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	112	85	75.9%	0%
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP RRH(1852)	34	33	97.1%	0%
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	45	41	91.1%	0%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	50	50	100%	0%
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	18	15	83.3%	0%
Subtotals	s: 2,849	2,526	88.7%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Average Length of Stay

Average Length of a		
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - HCRP - RRH(1785)	24.71	26
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	81.03	81.5
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	83.75	79.5
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	154.06	178
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	96.79	104.5
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	60.42	55.5
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	73.76	64.5
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	56.5	58.5
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	117.86	68
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	43.76	31
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	62.11	61
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	60.96	65
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	64.53	52
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	29.47	27.5
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	54.89	47
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	197.95	190
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH(1094)	45.64	41
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	46.98	49
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF R	75.46	62
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	97	97
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action - HCRP RRH(919)	72.33	79.5
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	114.3	80.5
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)	128.27	134
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	76.62	80
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	93.8	85
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(9	323.5	323.5
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Almost Home - RRH(1779)	99.85	85
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - HCRP RRH(907)	77	69
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	107.1	102
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - SSVF RRH(1357)	56.81	44
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	132.8	85
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(950)	42.41	30
Greene - St. Vincent de Paul - SSVF RRH(1628)	93.13	79
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	122.54	108
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	46.8	49
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	69.44	58.5
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	112.59	111
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	103.33	104
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	119	132
Jackson - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	126.33	62
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	37.65	22
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	100.38	96
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	168.89	140
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	59.7	46.5
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097)	101.11	88.5
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	93.24	76

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Average Length of Stay

Average Length of	Stay	
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	35.5	33.5
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	276.8	312.5
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	109	107
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	89.64	54
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	101.04	84
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	52.68	47.5
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	105.15	91.5
Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306)	198.13	176.5
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	93	87
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	115.87	98
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	138.78	131
Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	106.17	98
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	57.97	55.5
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH(1678)	87.28	81
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	93.86	97
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	98.67	104
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	77.04	70
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	70	70
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974)	94.82	85
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982)	53.45	59.5
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)	109.59	50
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH(1672)	92	92
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110)	118.82	98
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1328)	114.56	120
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671)	30	30
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH(1093)	98.91	85
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	49.65	47
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	135.31	151
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH(1111)	135.44	140
Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944)	43.5	37.5
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	121.49	112
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	59.94	53
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978)	96	90
Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868)	96.55	96.5
Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089)	190.09	167
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	16.06	13
Shelby - Bridges CAP - HCRP RRH(1853)	28.5	28.5
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	59.1	55.5
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	45.31	41
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	378	403
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	51.24	41
	108.14	92.5
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)		
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP RRH(931)	35.15 26.73	27
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP RRH(1852)		17
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	134.02	116
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	100.44	96.5

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Average Length of Stay				
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days		
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	77.79	50		
Overall Averages/Medians:	86.3	70		
84 of 93 Providers achieved the goal.				

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Rapid Placement

Number of Days from Project Entry to Move-In Date

Number of Days from Project Ent	ry to wove-	iii Date		
Provider	Entering Households	Housed Households	Reliable?	Average Days to House
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - HCRP - RRH(1785)	7	7		18.6
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	59	35	No	-22.6
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	11	11		19.2
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	49	39		25.8
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	43	19		24.8
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	24	24		13.1
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	55	33		18.1
Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860)	1	1	No	-342
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	16	7		10
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	44	22		69.2
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	36	33		12.2
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	27	25		4.2
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	24	23		8.9
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	32	21		15.8
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	142	38		9
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	79	44		31.9
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	26	21		17.8
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH (1094)	27	21		18.6
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	61	57		25.3
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1331)	15	10		55
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	12	10		15.8
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action - HCRP RRH(919)	18	16		19.7
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	16	8		67
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)	116	96	No	-0.1
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	19	10		29.6
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	73	57		20.5
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959)	5	5		13.4
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Almost Home - RRH(1779)	52	37		12.2
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - HCRP RRH(907)	34	31		3.5
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	45	29		9.3
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - SSVF RRH(1357)	95	77		22.1
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	20	18		26.1
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(950)	32	29	No	-190.1
Greene - St. Vincent de Paul - SSVF RRH(1628)	18	14		39.9
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	51	46	No	-8
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	13	13		11.8
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	24	19		21.4
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	19	18		52.1
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	3	2		27.5
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	10	10		12.1
Jackson - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	17	15		21.7
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	23	21		12.4

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Rapid Placement

Number of Days from Project Entry to Move-In Date

Provider	Number of Days from Project Enti	y to wove-	in Date	,	
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000) Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689) Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689) Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097) Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097) Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097) Licking - Loch - HCRP RRH(1986) Licking - Loch - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766) Licking - Loch - RRDhio - RRH(1607) 453 3111 21.4 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 40 24 15 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(1982) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1982) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1982) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1982) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1982) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1982) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1982) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1982) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1984) Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(909) 46 48 40 41 41 42 41 42 43 45 46 46 47 48 48 49 40 40 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41	Provider			Reliable?	
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689) 13 8 45.9 Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1289) 92 26 30.6 Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1697) 23 20 11.5 Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097) 23 20 11.5 Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986) 28 20 11.4 Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986) 28 20 11.4 Licking - Lech - RROhio - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRR Reallocation - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRR Reallocation - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 40 24 15 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 40 24 15 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 58 47 30.7 Logan - Residential Administrators. Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 19 6.3 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869) 80 78 21.7 Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 72 35 No - 19 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 11 12.8 Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(999) 46 18 17 6 18 17.6 Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 17 7 35.3 Medina - Housing Associated Services - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Mamin - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Mamin - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Mamin - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 10 8 7.5 Mamin - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 10 8 7.5 Morrow - Salvation Army Orlumbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(969) 10 8 7.5 Morrow - Salvation Army Orlumbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(969) 10 8 7.5 Morrow - Salvation Army Orlumbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(974) 10 8 7.5 Morrow - Salvation Army Orlumbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(974) 10 18 9 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(990)	1	0		
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325) Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097) Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1986) 28 20 11.5 Lexerince - Inconton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986) 28 20 10.4 Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRH(1607) 15 3 311 21.4 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 16 40 24 15 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 17 2 35 18 47 30.7 Logan - Residential Administrators. Inc HCRP RRH(1034) 29 19 6.3 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(1896) 18 0 78 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(1896) 19 6.3 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(1909) 10 80 78 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 12.8 Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 10 8 17.6 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(909) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 13 5 27 13.5 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1017) 16 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Hiami County Family - RRH 1(1078) Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Hiami County Family - RRH 1(1078) Muskingum - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zaneswille - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No - 52.4 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zaneswille - HCRP RRH(891) 30 18 26 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1(1072) 27 19 10 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 1(1072) 28 24 6 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH 1(1072) 17 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH 1(1071) 19 10 10 27.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Fortage County - SSVF RRH 1(1072) 10 10 10 27.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Fortage County - SSVF RRH 1(1071) 10 10 10 27.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Fort	Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	25	18		25.2
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097) 23 20 11.5 Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986) 28 20 110.4 Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986) 28 8 8 113 Licking - Dehavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992) 8 8 8 113 Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRP Reallocation - RRH(1766) 453 311 21.4 Licking - LCCH - RRP Rohio - RRH(607) 453 311 21.4 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 40 24 115 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 58 47 30.7 Logan - Residential Administrators . Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 19 6.3 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869) 80 78 21.7 Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 72 35 No - 19 Madision - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 111 111 17 Jacking - Licking Mala - HCRP RRH(809) 46 18 17.6 Madision - Martion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 Maclina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(8171) 11 7 35.3 Medina - HCRP RRH(8171) 11 7 35.3 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County - Ramily - RRH (1678) 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No - 52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No - 52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(801) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - Hort PRRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - Hort PRRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1039) 15 11 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1003) 15 11 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1003) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1003) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1003) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Fa	Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	13	8		45.9
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986) Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992) 8 8 8 13 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRR Healtocinon - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRR Healtocinon - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRR Healtocinon - RRH(1766) 463 311 21.4 Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(985) Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 72 35 No - 19 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 22.8 Median - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 36 37 30.5 Maimi - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Hami County Family - RRH (1678) Mami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Hami County Family - RRH (1678) Morrow - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No - 52.4 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No - 52.4 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No - 52.4 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pickaway - Pickaway County - AC - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pickaway - Pickaway County - AC - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pickaway - Pickaway County - AC - HCRP RRH(974) 30 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Madning County - SSVF RRH (1672) Portage - Family and Community Services - Madning County - SSVF RRH (1722) Portage - Family	Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	92	26		30.6
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097)	23	20		11.5
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766) 15 12 13.8 Licking - LCCH - RRChio - RRH(607) 453 311 21.4 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 40 24 15 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 58 47 30.7 Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 19 6.3 Loran - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(369) 80 78 21.7 Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 72 35 No -19 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(969) 11 11 12.8 Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 Medisa - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(909) 35 27 30.5 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Sal	Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	28	20		10.4
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	8	8		13
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895) 40 24 15 Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 58 47 30.7 Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 19 6.3 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869) 80 78 21.7 Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 72 35 No -19 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 11 12.8 Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 11 7 35.3 Medina - Hodina MHA - HCRP RRH(817) 76 68 13.4 Misini - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH 1678 3 3 14 Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zenesville - HCRP RRH(88) 128 117 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army of Zenesville - HCRP RRH(88) <t< td=""><td>Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)</td><td>15</td><td>12</td><td></td><td>13.8</td></t<>	Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	15	12		13.8
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 58 47 6.3 Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 19 6.3 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(689) 80 78 21.7 Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 72 35 No -19 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 71 12.8 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 1 77 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(811) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 77 6 68 13.4 Mixingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(869) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1072) 15 13 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (110) 15 11 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Residual County - SSVF RRH (1072) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revena - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revena - HCRP RRH(874) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revena - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revena - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 110 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(975) 25 8 115 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(976) 30 1	Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	453	311		21.4
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092) 58 47 6.3 Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 19 6.3 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(689) 80 78 21.7 Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 72 35 No -19 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 71 12.8 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 1 77 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(811) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 77 6 68 13.4 Mixingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(869) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1072) 15 13 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (110) 15 11 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Residual County - SSVF RRH (1072) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revena - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revena - HCRP RRH(874) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revena - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revena - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 110 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(975) 25 8 115 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(976) 30 1		40	24		15
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334) 22 19 6.3 Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(6869) 80 78 21.7 Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) 72 35 No -19 Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 11 12.8 Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 18 17.6 Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5	Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	58	47		30.7
Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306) Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 11 12.8 Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 77 6 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) Mami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) Muskingum - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) Mossingum - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(891) No - 52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(891) No - 52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(891) Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(974) Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) Portage - Family and Community Services - HCRP RRH(902) Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH (1672) Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1328) Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1328) Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1933) Portage - Family and Community Services - Nedina County - SSVF RRH (1933) Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1933) Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1093) Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1111) Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(8		22	19		6.3
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966) 11 11 12.8 Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH 168 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH 10 8 7.5 Missingum - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(963) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Family and Community Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 <td< td=""><td>Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)</td><td>80</td><td>78</td><td></td><td>21.7</td></td<>	Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	80	78		21.7
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909) 46 18 17.6 Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Beauga County - SSVF RRH 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1100) 15 11 1 1	Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306)	72	35	No	-19
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(971) 11 7 35.3 Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(903) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 15 11 71 1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH 2 2 15 19 Portage - Family and Community Services - Revenna - HCRP RRH(874) </td <td>Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)</td> <td>11</td> <td>11</td> <td></td> <td>12.8</td>	Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	11	11		12.8
Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010) 35 27 30.5 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Morrow - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(896) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(896) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(896) 28 24 6 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(902) 28 24 6 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1010) 15 11 71 107age - Family and Community Services - M	Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	46	18		17.6
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917) 76 68 13.4 Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(902) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (110) 15 11 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1674) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	11	7		35.3
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678) 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(903) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 2 1 83 1(1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH 2 1 1 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (193) 15 13 45.8 1093) 15 13 45.8 <t< td=""><td>Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)</td><td>35</td><td>27</td><td></td><td>30.5</td></t<>	Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	35	27		30.5
(1678) 38 34 14 Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH 22 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 15 13 53.1 <td>Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)</td> <td>76</td> <td>68</td> <td></td> <td>13.4</td>	Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	76	68		13.4
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964) 10 8 7.5 Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Pickaway - Pickaway County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH 2 1 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH 2 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Fami	Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH				
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891) 30 17 No -52.4 Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH (1328) 22 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1328) 22 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1093) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Portage - Family and Community Service	(1678)	38	34		14
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886) 128 117 38.2 Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110) 15 11 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 22 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Portage - Family and Community Services	Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	10	8		7.5
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003) 7 6 14.2 Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH (1110) 15 11 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 2 2 2 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5	Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	30	17	No	-52.4
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974) 30 18 26 Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH (1110) 15 11 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1701) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1701) 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 16.9 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Ross - Ros	Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	128	117		38.2
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982) 28 24 6 Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5 Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH (1110) 15 11 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 22 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1671) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1701) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1711) 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15	Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	7	6		14.2
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902) 25 19 14.5					26
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672)	. ,				
(1672) 2 1 83 Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110) 15 11 71 Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 22 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1701) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15 Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6		25	19		14.5
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328) 22 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH (1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH (1701) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15 Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6		2	1		83
(1328) 22 20 15.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671) 1 1 29 Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15 Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110)	15	11		71
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15 Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328)	22	20		15.1
(1093) 15 13 45.8 Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874) 20 20 8.3 Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15 Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671)	1	1		29
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701) 15 13 53.1 Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15 Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093)	15	13		45.8
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111) 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15 Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	20	20		8.3
(1111) 10 10 10 27.5 Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944) 10 10 18.9 Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) 40 29 17.4 Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) 25 8 15 Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	15	13		53.1
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776) Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 40 29 17.4 15 30 12 35.3 11.6	Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111)	10	10		27.5
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905) Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 25 8 15 30 12 35.3 11.6	Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944)	10	10		18.9
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	40	29		17.4
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978) 30 12 35.3 Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	25	8		15
Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868) 84 62 11.6	` ,	30	12		35.3
Sandusky - GLCAP - HUD RRH(1854) 12 11 10.8	Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868)	84	62		11.6
	Sandusky - GLCAP - HUD RRH(1854)	12	11		10.8

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Rapid Placement

Number of Days from Project Entry to Move-In Date

Provider	Entering Households	Housed Households	Reliable?	Average Days to House
Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089)	58	38		47
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	49	48		14.5
Shelby - Bridges CAP - HCRP RRH(1853)	8	5		14.6
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	20	15		18.6
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	35	34		10.5
Trumbull - Trumbull County MH&RB - HCRP RRH(1359)	13	13		18.2
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	29	28		15.1
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	22	18		8
Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1868)	1	1		2
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	114	25		30.3
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP RRH(1852)	58	15		29.7
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	59	40		29.1
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	67	22		28.5
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	32	6		49.7

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Community Need VI-SPDATs in Range

VI-SPDATS III Ran	<u> </u>	1	
Provider	Entered in the Date Range	Average SPDAT Score	Missing Scores
Adams - Adams County Shelter for the Homeless - HCRP - RRH(1785)	7	8	14.3%
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP RRH(913)	57	7	78.9%
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP RRH(870)	11	8	90.9%
Ashland - Appleseed Rapid Housing - RRH(1637)	40	8	95%
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP RRH(1338)	40	9	70%
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP RRH(873)	23	9	73.9%
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(952)	44	15	81.8%
Athens - Integrated Services - YHDP RRH(1860)	1		100%
Butler - Family Resource Center - HCRP RRH(1668)	14		100%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Center of Hope - HCRP RRH(1666)	13	7	38.5%
Butler - Hope House Rescue Mission - Hope House - HCRP RRH(1665)	23	8	26.1%
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1336)	26	14	38.5%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - City Project - HCRP RRH(1013)	18	9	55.6%
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP RRH(948)	27	11	55.6%
Clermont - Clermont County Community Services - HCRP RRH(925)	136	13	30.1%
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP RRH(923)	62	11	25.8%
Clinton - Clinton County Services for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(954)	11	••	36.4%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF RRH	11		00.170
(1094)	24	10	33.3%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - HCRP RRH(878)	53	10	20.8%
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH(1331)	13	8	84.6%
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(997)	8		100%
Darke - Miami Valley Community Action - HCRP RRH(919)	18	8	66.7%
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF RRH(860)	13	8	76.9%
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP RRH(933)	89	10	62.9%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(956)	18	11	50%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF RRH(1318)	65	9	81.5%
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - RRH(959)	3	4	33.3%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - Almost Home - RRH(1779)	52	•	25%
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - HCRP RRH(907)	22	q	54.5%
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP RRH(893)	32		53.1%
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - SSVF RRH(1357)	83	11	67.5%
Fayette - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(969)	15	16	60%
Greene - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(950)	32	7	93.8%
Greene - St. Vincent de Paul - SSVF RRH(1628)	17	12	23.5%
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP RRH(938)	40	7	97.5%
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP RRH(911)	10	7	50%
Highland - CAC of Fayette County - HCRP RRH(971)	21	1	33.3%
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1008)	13	14	84.6%
		14	
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(995)	2		100%
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(903)	9	4.4	66.7%
Jackson - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1006)	11	14	90.9%
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP RRH(882)	20	13	30%
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(990)	1		100%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Community Need VI-SPDATs in Range

VI-SPDATS IN Ran	ge		
Provider	Entered in the Date Range	Average SPDAT Score	Missing Scores
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP RRH(1000)	20	7	95%
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF RRH(1689)	8	9	62.5%
Lake - Lifeline, Inc HCRP RRH(1325)	92	10	17.4%
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Mid-States - SSVF RRH(1097)	14	4	92.9%
Lawrence - Ironton Lawrence CAO - HCRP RRH(986)	27	9	96.3%
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP RRH(992)	6	8	33.3%
Licking - LCCH - RRH Reallocation - RRH(1766)	5	11	20%
Licking - LCCH - RROhio - RRH(607)	328	13	95.4%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP RRH(895)	40	10	37.5%
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF RRH(1092)	47	7	97.9%
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP RRH(1334)	22	6	59.1%
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP RRH(869)	59	10	55.9%
Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1306)	47		100%
Madison - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(966)	8	4	87.5%
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP RRH(909)	21	12	23.8%
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP RRH(871)	5	10	60%
Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1010)	29	14	79.3%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(917)	74	9	60.8%
Miami - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - Miami County Family - RRH (1678)	36		100%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(964)	8	7	25%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP RRH(891)	21	7	28.6%
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP RRH(886)	109	10	31.2%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1003)	5	6	80%
Pickaway - Pickaway County CAO - HCRP RRH(974)	26	7	53.8%
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP RRH(982)	24	7	58.3%
Portage - Coleman Professional Services - HCRP RRH(902)	20	9	65%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF RRH (1672)	2		100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF RRH(1110)	13	7	76.9%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF RRH (1328)	16	6	87.5%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Medina County - SSVF RRH(1671)	1		100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF RRH (1093)	12	2	91.7%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP RRH(874)	20	11	25%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF RRH(1701)	10		100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF RRH (1111)	9	3	88.9%
Preble - Miami Valley Community Action Partnership - HCRP RRH(944)	10	9	30%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP RRH(1776)	21	7	57.1%
Richland - Harmony House Homeless Services - HCRP RRH(905)	25	10	56%
Ross - Ross County Community Action - HCRP RRH(978)	24	11	8.3%
Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP RRH(868)	84		47.6%
Sandusky - GLCAP - HUD RRH(1854)	12		75%
Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF RRH(1089)	34	8	70.6%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Community Need VI-SPDATs in Range

Provider	Entered in the Date Range	Average SPDAT Score	Missing Scores
Scioto - Scioto Christian Ministries - HCRP RRH(988)	49	8	26.5%
Shelby - Bridges CAP - HCRP RRH(1853)	8	3	87.5%
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP RRH(1676)	20		100%
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP RRH(875)	35	8	48.6%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP RRH(880)	19	9	26.3%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP RRH(962)	16	9	81.3%
Vinton - Integrated Services - HCRP RRH(1868)	1		100%
Warren - Warren IHN - HCRP RRH(931)	105	10	24.8%
Warren - Warren MHA - HCRP RRH(1852)	58	7	41.4%
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF RRH(1090)	48	4	91.7%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP RRH(901)	65	8	35.4%
Wayne - One Eighty - HCRP RRH(872)	29	13	13.8%
Sum:	3,084		
	Average:	8.88	

HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION

Homelessness Prevention

INDICATO	R GOAL	ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
Exits to or Retention of Permanent Housing	At least 90% of households in Homelessness Prevention (HP) projects remain in permanent housing (PH) or exit to PH at program exit	94% ▲
Entries into the Homeless System	HP projects will have no more than 25% of adults who exited to PH enter into the Ohio BoSCoC homeless system within 12 months of HP assistance	2.5% ▼

PREVENTION

Prevention projects provide rental assistance, utility assistance, and supportive services related to the prevention of homelessness to eligible individuals and families in danger of eviction.

HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing

Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing					
Provider	Households	Remaining in or exiting to PH	Percentage		
Allen - West Ohio CAP - HCRP HPap(914)	36	36	100%		
Ashland - Appleseed CMHC - HCRP HP(960)	2	2	100%		
Ashtabula - Ashtabula County CHDO - HCRP HPap(1339)	5	5	100%		
Ashtabula - Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County - HCRP HPap(973)	8	7	87.5%		
Athens - Integrated Services - HCRP HPap(953)	39	35	89.7%		
Champaign - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP HP(1337)	5	3	60%		
Clark - IHN of Clark County - HCRP HP(949)	7	7	100%		
Clermont - Lifepoint Solutions - HCRP HPap(924)	2	2	100%		
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - BoS - SSVF HP (1181)	11	8	72.7%		
Columbiana - Community Action Agency of Columbiana - Mahoning County - SSVF HP(1330)	1	1	100%		
Coshocton - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP HP(998)	8	8	100%		
Defiance - Maumee Valley Guidance Center - SSVF HP(1182)	46	38	82.6%		
Defiance - Northwestern Ohio CAC - HCRP HP(934)	21	21	100%		
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - SSVF HP(1319)	37	35	94.6%		
Delaware - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Youth Counts - HCRP - HP(1696)	7	7	100%		
Erie - VOA of Ohio and Indiana - HCRP HP(908)	16	16	100%		
Fairfield - Lancaster Fairfield CAA - HCRP HP(894)	12	12	100%		
Fairfield - LSS of Fairfield County - SSVF HP(1356)	16	15	93.8%		
Greene - St. Vincent de Paul - SSVF HP(1848)	3	1	33.3%		
Hancock - Findlay Hope House for the Homeless - HCRP HPap(939)	18	18	100%		
Hancock - HHWP Community Action Commission - HCRP HPap(912)	10	9	90%		
Hocking - Integrated Services - HCRP HPap(1007)	10	10	100%		
Holmes - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP HP(996)	6	6	100%		
Huron - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP HP(904)	9	8	88.9%		
Jackson - Integrated Services - HCRP HPap(1005)	37	35	94.6%		
Jefferson - Jefferson County CAC - HCRP HPap(883)	6	6	100%		
Knox - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP HP(991)	3	3	100%		
Knox - Knohoco Ashland CAC - HCRP HP(999)	12	9	75%		
Lake - FrontLine Service - SSVF HP(1690)	7	7	100%		
Lawrence Gallia - VOA Kentucky - SSVF HP(1183)	12	11	91.7%		
Licking - Behavioral Healthcare Partners of Central Ohio - HCRP HP(993)	7	7	100%		
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - HCRP HP(896)	13	13	100%		
Licking - Licking County Coalition for Housing - SSVF HP(1185)	23	21	91.3%		
Logan - Residential Administrators, Inc HCRP HPap(1335)	3	2	66.7%		
Lorain - Nord Center - HCRP HP(958)	22	22	100%		
Lucas - GLCAP - SSVF HP(1307)	26	23	88.5%		
Madison - Bridges CAP - HCRP HP(947)	15	15	100%		
Marion - Marion Area Counseling Center - HCRP HP(910)	21	15	71.4%		
Medina - Medina MHA - HCRP HPap(961)	8	7	87.5%		
Meigs - Integrated Services - HCRP HPap(1009)	34	31	91.2%		
Montgomery - Equitas Health - BoS HOPWA STRMU - HP(1645)	135	134	99.3%		

HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Remain in or Exit to Permanent Housing

Provider	Households	Remaining in or exiting to PH	Percentage
Montgomery - Equitas Health - Montgomery County - HOPWA STRMU - HP (1646)	89	87	97.8%
Morrow - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP HPap(967)	5	4	80%
Muskingum - Muskingum Economic Opportuny Action Group, Inc HCRP HPap(1320)	26	15	57.7%
Muskingum - Salvation Army of Zanesville - HCRP HP(892)	1	1	100%
Noble - G.M.N. TriCounty CAC - HCRP HPap(887)	62	60	96.8%
Perry - Integrated Services - HCRP HPap(1004)	8	8	100%
Pike - CAC of Pike County - HCRP HPap(983)	24	24	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Geauga County - SSVF HP(1670)	2	2	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Lorain County - SSVF HP(1186)	13	11	84.6%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Mahoning County - SSVF HP (1327)	3	1	33.3%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Portage County - SSVF HP(1254)	1	1	100%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Ravenna - HCRP HP(941)	9	8	88.9%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Stark County - SSVF HP(1700)	5	4	80%
Portage - Family and Community Services - Trumbull County - SSVF HP(1255)	12	11	91.7%
Richland - Catholic Charities Diocese of Toledo - HCRP HPap(1015)	9	6	66.7%
Sandusky - GLCAP - HCRP HP(935)	36	35	97.2%
Sandusky - GLCAP - SSVF HP(1178)	25	23	92%
Shelby - Family Abuse Shelter of Miami County - HCRP HP(1677)	10	10	100%
Summit - CANAPI - HOPWA STRMU - HP(1657)	4	4	100%
Trumbull - Humility of Mary Housing - HCRP HPap(976)	26	26	100%
Tuscarawas - HARCATUS Tri-County CAO - HCRP HPap(881)	4	3	75%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - HCRP HPap(963)	14	14	100%
Union - Salvation Army Columbus Area Services - Senior Assistance Program - HP(758)	1	1	100%
Vinton Sojourners Care Network - RHY BCPp(1384)	296	292	98.6%
Washington - Morgan Counties CAP - SSVF HP(1260)	62	47	75.8%
Washington - Washington Morgan CAP - HCRP HPap(981)	26	26	100%
Subtotals:	1,488	1,395	93.8%

SAFE HAVEN

Safe Haven

INDICATOR	GOAL	ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
Length of Stay	Safe Haven (SH) projects will have a household average length of stay of no more than 300 days	215 days ▼
Length of Stay	SH projects will have a household average length of stay of no more than 300 days	192 days ▼
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 75% of households in SH projects will move into permanent housing at exit	100%▲
Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	At least 75% of adult households in SH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	93%
Health Insurance at Exit	At least 75% of adult households in SH projects will receive at least one source of non-cash benefits or health insurance at program exit	100%
Income Growth	At least 20% of adult households in SH projects will gain or increase employment or non-employment cash income during the reporting period or at exit	4%▼
Returns to	SH projects will have no more than 15% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	0%↔
Homelessness	SH projects will have no more than 20% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within <i>two</i> years of exit	0%↔

PERSPECTIVE:

The Balance of State has one Safe Haven project with 10 beds.

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

	Households	Permanent Destinations		
Provider	Provider Exiting (All Destinations)		% of Exits	
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven - SH (559)	15	15	100%	

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Gain or Increase Income

Provider	Househ olds	Total Program Stays	Increas ed Income	%	Missing Data
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven - SH	23	23	1	4.3%	21.7%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Non-Cash Benefits

Provider	Household s Exiting	Non-Cash Benefits at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven - SH (559)	15	14	93.3%	0%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Accessing Mainstream Resources and Employment Income Health Insurance at Exit

Provider	Household s Exiting	Health Insurance at Exit	Percentage	Missing Data
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven - SH (559)	15	15	100%	0%

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Average Length of Stay

Average Length of Otay				
Provider Name	Average Length of Stay in Days	Median Length of Stay in Days		
Jefferson - Coleman Professional Services - Beacon House Safe Haven - SH(559)	215.47	192		

STREET OUTREACH

Street Outreach

INDICATO	OR GOAL	ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
Exits to Permanent Housing	At least 30% of households in Outreach projects will move into permanent housing at exit	23.6% ▼
Exits from Unsheltered Locations to Temporary or Permanent Housing	At least 60% of households in Outreach projects will move from unsheltered locations to temporary or permanent housing at program exit	38.5% ▼

Street Outreach

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Permanent Housing

	Households	Permanent Destinations	
Provider	Exiting (All Destinations)	# of Exits	% of Exits
Butler - Transitional Living, Inc PATH Street Outreach(1367)	50	4	8%
Clermont - GCBHS - PATH Street Outreach(1771)	3	2	66.7%
Lake - Extended Housing, Inc PATH Street Outreach(1364)	48	8	16.7%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - PATH Street Outreach(1371)	35	10	28.6%
zzColumbiana - Columbiana County MHC - PATH Street Outreach(1361)	12	11	91.7%
Subtotals:	148	35	23.6%

Street Outreach

Date Range: 1/1/18 to 12/31/18

Obtaining and Maintaining Permanent Housing Exits to Temporary or Permanent Housing

Provider		Temporary or Permanent Destinations	
		# of Exits	% of Exits
Butler - Transitional Living, Inc PATH Street Outreach(1367)	50	10	20%
Clermont - GCBHS - PATH Street Outreach(1771)	3	2	66.7%
Lake - Extended Housing, Inc PATH Street Outreach(1364)	48	15	31.3%
Lorain - Neighborhood Alliance - PATH Street Outreach(1371)	35	19	54.3%
zzColumbiana - Columbiana County MHC - PATH Street Outreach(1361)	12	11	91.7%
	148	57	38.5%

SYSTEM LEVEL OBJECTIVES

System Level Objectives

INDICATOR	GOAL	ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
Length of Time Homeless	Persons in the Ohio BoSCoC will have an average length of time homeless in ES, SH, and TH projects combined of no more than 90 days	154 days ▲ ¹/ 62 days ▲ ²
nomeless	Persons in the Ohio BoSCoC will have a median length of time homeless in ES, SH, and TH projects combined of no more than 90 days	55 days ≜ / 33 days ≜
Returns to Homelessness	The Ohio BoSCoC will have no more than 10% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within six months of exit	8.2%▲
nomelessness	The Ohio BoSCoC will have no more than 20% of adults who exited to permanent housing return to ES, SH, TH, or Outreach within <i>two years</i> of exit	18.4%▲
Exits to or Retention	At least 75% of participants in Ohio BoSCoC ES, SH, TH, and RRH projects will move into permanent housing at exit	70%▼
of Permanent Housing	At least 90% of participants remain in Ohio BoSCoC PSH projects or exit to permanent housing (PH) as of the end of the reporting period or at program exit	96%↔
	The Ohio BoSCoC will reduce total homelessness by 4% annually	Decreased by 7.5% ▼
Number of	The Ohio BoSCoC will reduce total counts of sheltered homeless in HMIS by 4% annually	Decreased by 7% ▼
Homeless Persons ³	The Ohio BoSCoC will reduce total homelessness among Veterans by 10% annually	Increased by 1.25% ▲
	The Ohio BoSCoC will reduce total chronic homelessness by 10% annually	Increased by 9% ▲

¹ This is from Metric 1b, which measures Length of Time Homeless by using client assessment data such as Approximate Date of Homelessness and Number of Times/Months the client was homeless in the past 3 years.

² This is from Metric 1a, which measures Length of Time Homeless by adding together days the client has been in a homeless project in an HMIS-participating project within the Balance of State CoC since 2012.

 $^{^{\}rm 3}$ This is comparing 2017 to 2018 PIT data.

DATA SOURCES

Data Sources

The following reports are being utilized to gather the data presented in this report:

- 1. Balance of State HMIS: ART Report: "CoC Performance 2018"
- 2. *Balance of State HMIS: ART Report: "Recurrence"
- 3. *Balance of State HMIS: ART Report: "Recurrence HP"
- 4. Balance of State HMIS: ART Report: "HP RRH Spending"
- 5. Point in Time Count data
- 6. **The System Performance Measure reports
 - a. Metrics 1a and 1b
 - b. Metrics 2a and 2b
 - c. Metrics 7b.1 and 7b.2

*Recurrence reporting on date ranges of less than a year will be run with the QPR's End Date being the point from which the Recurrence counts backward. So for Quarter 1, the Recurrence will look at 4/1/2016 - 3/31/2018 since it is looking back two years. For Quarter 2, the Recurrence will look at 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2018, etc.

**Similarly, the System Performance Measure reports are run with the QPR's End Date being the point from which the reports count backward.

Contact Information

Coalition on Homelessness and Housing in Ohio 175 S 3rd Street, Suite 580 Columbus, OH 43215 **Tel** 614.280.1984 http://cohhio.org



